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To 19 September, 2023
The Listing Department

BSE Limited

25® Floor, P. J. Tower,

Dhalal Street,

Mumbai- 400001

Dear Sir / Madam,
Sub.: Submission of documents
Ref: Serip Code: CSE - 029458, BSE- 543914, MSET Symbol: SWATIL, ISIN: INE210F01016

This is to intimate you that we are submitting documents for M/s, Swati Projects Limited as per SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 as follows:

1. Regulation 34 — Annual Report for the year ended 31.03.2023

This is for your infimation and record.
Thanking You.
Yours faithfully,

For Swati Projects Limited

(_)/JT-"M L7 Arm-—‘ A

Chief Financial Officer
MName: Shashi Kumar
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Fortieth (40™) Annual General Meeting of the members
of M/s. Swati Projects Limited will be held on Wednesday the 27" day of September,
3023 ot 1:00 P.M. af the registered office of the Company at 1688, Jamunalal Bajaj
Street, Kolkata — 700007 to ransact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (both consolidated
& standalone) of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2023
including the audited Balance Sheet (both consolidated & standalone) as at
11" March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (both consolidated &
standalone) for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of
Directors (the Board) and Auvditors thereon.

3. To appoint a director in place of Sri Anurag Daga (DIN: 05239623), whao retires
by rotation and has offered himself for re=appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s M. Modi & Assoctates, Chartered Accountants, {Firm
Registration No. 319141E and Membership No. 034366) of Meridian, E-2/4, GP
Block, 4 Floor, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata = 200091 be and are hereby
sppointed as Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting 1o next Annual General Meeting of the Company on
such remuneration to be mutually decided upon by the Directors and Auditors™.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Swati Projects Limited

’gmgTun*
Company Secretary
Name: Sri Ravi Todi
19™ August, 2023
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Notes:

L. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing

is & norm 10 be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April
08, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corpornte Affairs followed by Circular No. 2002020 dated May 085, 2020 and
Circular No. 02/202] dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars
issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM
venue is not required and general meeting be held through viden conferencin 2
(VIC). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through
V(.

Pursuamt to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affuirs, the facility to appoint proxy 1o attend and cast
vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM
through VC and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice, The facility of participation at the AGM
through ¥C will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Sharcholders holding 2% or
more  shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commiitee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account
of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (s
amended) ‘ond Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and Muay (15,
2020 the Company is providing focility of remote e-Voting to its Members in
respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpase, the
Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for faciliating voting_through electronic means, as the
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authorized ngency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote
e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be
provided by NSDL,

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No, 17/2020
dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at www swatiprojects com. The Notice can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www bseindig.com and
www.nseindin.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Vaoting facility) ie.,
www.evoling nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 1472020 dated April
08, 2020 and MCA Circular No, 1772020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular
No. 2062020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 272021 dated January
13, 2021.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND
JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER;: -

The remote e-voting period beging on 24™ September, 2023 at 09:00 AM. and ends
on 26" September, 2023 at 05:00 P.M, The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Registrar
of Members/Beneficial Owners as on the record date {cut-ofl dute) Le.,
20" September, 2023, may cast their vote clectronically, The voting right of
sharebolders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital
ol the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20™ September, 2023,

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting svstem?

The way ro vore electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps " which
are mrerlioned bl

Siep 1z % o NS Yaoting svstem

A) Login_ method for e-Voting and |
sh olders holding securities emat mod

In terms of SEBI cirgular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Asted Companies, lndivi sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are
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Deposito ic . Sharehol
email Id in their demat accounts i

ntai with Depositor
Lare advised to update their mobile number and
n order 10 access e-Vaoting facility,

Type of sharehalders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

I. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-5ervices website of

NSDL Viz. hitps;//eserviges ned].com either on g Personal
Computer or on & mobile. On the e-Services home page
click on the “Beneficial Owner™ icon under “Login™
which is available under “IDeAS® section, this will prompt
ou to enter your existing User 1D and Password, After
successiul nuthentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to
e-Voting™ under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Vating
service provider Le. NSDL and you will be re-directed o
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or Joining virual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

- If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option 1o

register is available at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Poral™ or click m
hitps:// :s.nsdl.com/Secure Web/ easDirectReg jsp

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDIL, Open web browser

by typing the fallowing LIRL:

Upsi/www.evoting nsdleom/  either on & Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of ¢-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™
which is availuble under ‘Sharehalder/Member® section. A
new screen will open. You will have te enter your User 1D
(i.e. your sixteen digit demot account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected o N DL, Depository site wherein you can see
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e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Yoting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voling website of NSDL. for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting peried or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Sharcholders™embers can also

download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede™ facility by

scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
viling experience,

NSDL Mobile App is available on

Individual Shareholders
helding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Users who have opied for CDSL
Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user
id and password, Option will be made available 1o resch
e-Voting page without any lurther authentication. The
users 1o login Ensi /Easiest are requested o visit CDSIL
website www.edslindia com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my
easi username & password.

After successful login the Fas| /
Easiest user will be able 10 see the e-Voling option for
eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per
the information provided by company. On clicking the e-
voling option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the mecting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to sccess the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
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providers® website directly.

3 If the user is not registered for
Ensi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL
website www.edslindiacom and click on login & New
System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration oplion.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly
access e-Vating page by providing Demat Account
MNumber and PAN No, from a e-Vating link available on
www edslindiacom home  page. The system  will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able o see the e-
Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also
sble to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service

Providers,
Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demal
{holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
their depository able to see e-Voting option, Click on e-Voting option, vou will be
participants redirected 1o NSDL/CDSL Depository site afier successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting festure. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider ie. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Iim t - who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised
to_use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available st abovementioned

withisite.
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Lﬂg_ip tvpe Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contuct
securities in demal mode with | NSDI,  helpdesk by sending a request at
NSDL evoting@insdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 .

| 2499 7000 ]
Individual Sharcholders holding | Members facing any technical jssue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with CDSL  helpdesk by  sending a request
CDSL helpdesk.evoting@@edslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33

B} Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual sharcholders holding seeurities in demat mode and sharcholders holding |
securities in physical mode.

How -im SDL e-Vating wehsite?

I Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is

available under *Shareholder™Member® section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the sereen,
Alternatively, If vou are registered for NSDL eservices ie, [DEAS, you can log-in at
httpy Veservices widl com’ with vour exisiing IDEAS login. Onee vou log-in to NSDL
exervices affer using yvour log-in credemtialy, click on e- Vating and yeu can proceed to Step
2 Lo, Cast your vote electromically,

4. Your User ID details are given below -

B

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Yoar User 1D is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

i} For Members who hold shares in & Character DP ID followed by § Digit
demat account with NSDL, Client ID

For example if your DP 1D is IN30D***
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and Client 1D is 12%%%%%% then vour user
[D iH- TH}UH...IE#*#‘.#I

b} For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary [D
demat account with CDSL.

For example if your Beneficiary 1D is

[2e e snnnnsnesd then vour user 1D is
12##"‘1""1‘*11

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN MNumber followed by Folio
Physical Farm. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 00]%**
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
IEITESTTUT] R

3. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then vou can user your existing password
to login and cast your vole,

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need 1o retrieve
the “initial password' which was communicaled o you. Once you reirieve your
‘initial password”, you need to enter the “initial password” and the system will force
you to change your password.

¢} How to retrieve your “initial password'?

(i) If your email 1D} is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on vour email 1D, Trace the
email sent o you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open
the attachment ie. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
pdf file is vour 8§ digit client 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID
fior CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf
file contains your “User 11" and your ‘initial password’,

(i) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
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f.

7.

8.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * initial password™ or have forgotten

your passwiord:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(1f you are holding shares in your demal
geeount with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evotingnsdl.com,

b} Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting nsdl.com.

¢} If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the voles
on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering vour password, tick on Agree o “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the
check box.
Now, you will have to chick on “Login" button,

9, After you elick on the “Login™ button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

i r voie eleciron nd join General Meeti on NSDL e-Vitin
system.
How to_cast your vote electronically_and join_Ceneral Meeting on NSDL B

e-Voting system?
1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to sec all the companies
“EVEN" in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General
Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the
remote e-Voting period and casting your vole during the General Meeting. For
joining virtual meeting, you need o click on *VC/OAVM™ link placed uniler
“Join Meeting”.

MNow vou are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.€. assenl oF dissent,
verify/maodify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vole and click
on “Submit™ and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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f,

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by elicking on the print
aption on the confirmation page.

T

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
VOur vole,

£

eral elines for & old

Institutional sharcholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF. NRI efc.) are required
to send scanned copy (PDFUJPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who ore authorized 1o vole, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
roshnigupta00BR @gmail.com with a copy marked to evotingianed|.co, in.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) can also
upload their Board Resolution / Power of Auorney / Authority Letter elc. by
clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under
"e-Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential Login to the e-voting
website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful sttempts to key in the correct
password, In such an event, you will need 1o go through the “Forgot Lser
DetailsPassword?” or “Physical User Re i rd?" option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com 1o reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Sharcholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www evoting.nsdl.com or call on: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499
OO0 or send & request 1o Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager al
evolingi@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the
depasitories for procuring user id and password and registration of ¢ mail ids for
e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

I. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of

sharcholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-
atiested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (selfoattested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email 1o swatiprojectslid@gmail.com,

- In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit

DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 1o

swatiprojectsitd@gmail.com. If vou are an Individial sharcholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested 1o refer o the login method
explained ot step 1 (A) i in_method for e-Voting and joining virtual

et in r Individual shareholders holdin urities in demat mode,

- Aliernatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in

for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing shove mentioned
documents,

- In terms of SEBI cirgular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided

by Listed Companies, Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode
are allowed fo vote through their demat acount majntained with Depositories
and Depository Participants. Sharehalders are required to update thet mbile
number and il 1D corectly in_their al_Beey i

e-Woting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE
AGM ARE AS UNDER: -

a. The procedure fur e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions

b.

mentioned above for remote e-voting.
Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwise not bamred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through
e-Voting system in the AGM,

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible 1o anend the
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who mity be contacied for any grievances eonnected
with the facility for e-Voting on the da
mentioned for Remote e-voting,
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC ARE AS UNDER:

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC through
the NSDL e-Voling system, Members may access by following the steps
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system, After successful login,
you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting™ menu against
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member
login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the
members who do not have the User 1D and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User 1D and Password may retrieve the same by following the
remole e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush,

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Luptops for better
experience,

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting,

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss
due to Fluctuation in their respective network, It is therefore recommended to use
Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Sharcholders who would like to express their viewshave questions may send their
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at swatiprojectslid@gmail.com. The same will be replied
by the company suitably.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 20" September,
2023,

The sharcholders shall have one vote per equity shares held by them as on the
cut-off date of 20% September, 2023. The facility of e-voting would be provided
once for every folio/client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders,

Roshni K Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No.
31189, COP No. 26202) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
e-voling process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall within a




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CIN: L65993WB1983PLC036332

168-B, JAMUNALAL BAJA] STREET, KOLKATA-700007
E mail: sw

swatiprojectsitd@gmail.com
Phone: +91 9830077000 / 9988796071

perind unblocks the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witness not in the
employment and make o Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or
against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

%. The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results
declared shall be placed on the website of Swati Projects Limited within two (2)
days of passing of the resolution st the AGM of the Company and will be
communicated to The Calcuttn Stock Exchange Limited, Metropoliton Stock
Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Swati Projects Limited

/RM Tecly

Company Secretary
Mame: 5ri Ravi Todi
19™ August, 2023
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Details of Directors secking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General
Meeting:

Name Shri Anurag Daga
Date of Birth 30 April, 1972
Date of Appointment 25" June, 2012
Qualifications MS in MIS
Expertise in specific functional | Finance

Areas

Directorships  held  in  other | M/s. Vinal Investments Limited
companies  {excluding  foreign
companics)
Memberships/Chairmanships  of | NIL
Bosrd Committees of other
companies (includes only Audit
Committee/Shareholders’
Investors' Grievance Committee)
Wumber of shares held in the | 3600 Equity shares
Company
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Phone; +91 9830077000 / 9988796071

Website: www,swatiprojects.com

BALLOT FOEM
I} Mame & Registered Address of the Solerfirse named member:

2) Mame of the Jiing Hislder(x), [ any-

3) Registered Folio No. (DP 10 No. {Applicable s Invessors hodding shares in Dematerialised Form};

) Mumber of Cedinary Shores held,

5} EVEM {e-voting everst mumber);

it} User-100:

) Passwond:

Maotice in heneby given tha the Fortieth Annissl General Mezeting of the members of M. Swall Prajecis Limiied will be held on

Wednasday the 37 day af September, 2023 at 1:00 PM ot the registered office of the cottguuty ol DGEH, Jamuselsl Majaj Street,
Koolists TOIHIT g tramsact the foflowing businessex

Rl uting Mo Deseriptbon af Resobution Foum AGATNST

Ludingy Husneyy

1 Adaption of the finucial statermeets (both Cossolidated & Swndslons) of the
Company for the year ended 31% March, 2023 togefher with the reports af the
Pircetors’ and Auditors” theroon

2 Re-appolmtmenst of S5 Anurag Daga (TN 152390231, wh relines by rotation
3 Appointment of M. Modi & Associates, Chartered Acoountants s Siatuory
Adiilaiers of the Company and i fix thelr nepmimenation.
Flace: Kofknig
Dimie: Signarure ol the Member

Note: Fleee read fhe instrsctions printed below carefidly before exercising sour vore
INSTRLCTIONS,
I This Balloi Form is o ided For She bene i of the Members whrdo nod have scoess 1 e-viting Toedity.

2 A Member can ol fis by one made sf voling o oiiher trough e-volmg or by Balor 1F 5 Mesber cast vl by both medes, then voling
Sone itwnugh e-voting shall presail smd Ballon shall be treated as wmvalil

1 For detisied innthatiions on o-volmg, pleass refier 1o the noies appendel o the Motice of the AT

4mﬂ'-mmnﬂwlllmﬁl-ﬂrmmranuudﬂhnu-e-m—;qmﬁmumnwmludmmnmmmr-m
of the Resalutions fsrming part of the Notioe of the AR oy S N

e 1)

. ,rll
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I

E mail: swatiprojectsitd@gmail.com
Phone: +91 9830077000 / 9988796071
Website: www, swatiprojects.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over af the entrance of the Mevting Hall)
Folie No.: DP-ID Ne.: _ Client-1D No,
Name of Membern(s):

MName of the Proxy holder:

Registered Address:

Mumber of Shares Held:

| hereby record my presence of the 40™ Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday
the 27 September, 2023 at 1.00 P.M. at Registered Office of the Company at 1688, Jamunatal Bajaj
Street, Kolkata - 700007

Stgnature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*

*Strike out whichever is not applicable e—
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(Pursueant 1o Section 105(6) of the Companics Act, 2003 and Rule 1 3) of the Companies
(Management ond Administration) Rules, 2014)

FORM OF PROXY
Folio Ne. LRI N, Chienr {10 Mo,
M of the Mermheryr), Email id N
Regimersd Adddress
FWa, belng che memberdiafl _ shaves of the abave compuiny herely appban
i Mo Bl
Address: o feilingg Frim hier
Fd Namy Expmmiai] i
Addrams ; i i ey
i Mume: el Bl
Matilreas.

waa /g frecey o vede fiar m /i, on mye ¢ owr bohalf ar the 40 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Cimpiany bl
oot Weatmesdry e 37 Septemiver, 2023 00 1100 P AL and ar any adfonrnmerd therea/ in respeet af the following reselurions

Hesishitiog Mo Descrption of Resalution FonR 1 AGAIRST

I Adapgion of the financial statements (bolh comalidated & anndalone) of fhe
Company far the year ended 11 March, N33 sogether with the reports of the
Direerors” amd Auditars® ihieroon

LE T

Re-appuintmend of Sri Amomg Dagn (DN 052396231 who Fetires by rotation,

i Appoimiment of M. Modi & Associiles, Chariered Accounints @ Staiiory
Auditons of the Company and v fix thelr reruneration.

ol T -
Ngphocd phi's dhey af : Segpaaiure f Alpber s

Sgrrtary o Prunenlderdy - | X i raemp

NOTE: Phe Foom of Proxy duly compiefed must be depanted of e fegistered Office af the Company, 165-8, Asewnalad Sajal Street, Koliatn:
00007 nof fater Han 48 ki befone the time for holding the meeting.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 40" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE
HELD ON 27° SEFTEMBER, 2023

Mame & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:

Jwoanit Holders Mame ([ any)

Falio Mo,/ DP 1D & Client 1D

Mo of Equity Shares Held

Desar Shareholder,

Subject: Mrocess and manmer for svailing E-vating facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management ansd
Administration) Rules, 2004 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations nnd Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company is
pleased 1o provide E-voting facility to the members 1o cast their votes electrondcally on all resolutions proposed 1o be
considered at the Annual Genernl Meeting (AGM) to be held on Wednesday , 27" September, 2023 ar 1.00 PM. a

168-B, Jamungial Bajaj Street, Kolkata-700007 and at any adjournment thereof. The Company has engaged the
services of NSDL to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link evoting@nsdl.co.in.

The Electronic Vating Particulars are set out below:

EVEN (Electronic Voting USER-ID PASSWORD
Event Mumber)

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remode e-Voling starf on Hemote e=Voting cnd on

24" September, 2023 at 9:00 AM. (1ST) 26" September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. [IST)

#flease read the instructions mentioned in the Notice before exercising your vote.
By Order of the Board
For Swatl Projects Limited

Place: Kolkata f. ¥ Company Secretary
Dite: |58/ 2023 Homr T Sri Ravi Todi
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

Reg. Address: |68-B JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA-TOO0OT

CIN: L65993WH 1983PLCO36332 E mail:

DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Dear Members,

It is our pleasure in presenting th
Company (“the Company™ or “Swati") along with the Audit
Auditor’s Report of the Company for
consolidated performance of the Company and

required.

Financial Resalts

The summarized financial results for the year ending 31" March, 2023 are as under:

Financial Highlights

swatiprojectsitdigmail

v i !;m
Phone: +91 9830077000/998879607 |, Website: www swatiprojects.com

the financial year

¢ 40" Annual Report of the business and operations of your
ed Financial Statements and the
ending 31® March, 2023. The
its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever

{ Amount in Rs.)

' Particulars

Stamdalone

Consolidated

As al March 31,

As at March 31,

2033

2022

2023

022

 Revenue from operations

1.06,73,697

92,98,216 |

148,65 877

1,03,63,063

44,750

2614 |

89S

| Other Income, net
Total Income

1,07,18,447

92,98,216

1,49,18,491

1,03,63,958

Less: Expenditure

Employee Benefits
| Expenes

11,56, 605

970,781

16,581,605

12.70,881

4,87,068 |

340,606

_rk'rprh:iaﬁrm .
| Other Expenses

9,41 854

15,565,714

20,96, 373

Profit / (Loss) before Tax

56,19,988 |

71,06,53,455

Imcome Tax

22,01,646

22,001,941

Deferred Tax Assels

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

64,18,342
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Ferformance Review

During the fiscal year ending 31* March, 2023, Gross revenue grew by 15.27 % and Profit after
tax is Rs. 64.18 Lakhs for the year FY 2022-2023 compared to a Profit of Rs. 49.58 Lakhs for
the previous year.

State of Company's Affairs

The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank of Indin, in terms of Section 45-1A of
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and is carrying on NBFC activity of the business of Investment
in Shares & Securilies and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan, The Company is non-Deposit
taking MBFC Company.

Change in the nature of business
There are no Changes in the nature of business of the company during the vear under review.

Share Capital
The Company’s Paid-up Share Capital as on 31" March, 2023 was Rs, 10.10 Crores.

Performance & financial position of Subsidiary Company (ies), Associates snd Joint

Ventures
The Company have one subsidiary companies — Radhashree Roadsters Pyt Lid.

Financial Highlights of Radhashree Ronadsters Py, Lid,
{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31,
2023

e

Revenue from operations 41,92.180 10,654,847
| Other Income, net 7864 B35
Total Income 42.00,044 10,65,742
Less: Expenditure ]
Employes Benefits Expenses 5,25,000 3,00,100
Other Expenses 11,54.520 763,311
Profit / (Loss) before Tax___| _ (3.38,275)
Irveome Tax -
Deferred Tax Assets
Profit / (Loss) after Tax
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Performance Review of Subsidiary Company
During the fiscal year ending 31* March, 2023, Gross revenue grew by 294,09 % and Profit afler

tax is Rs. 21.80 Lakhs for the year FY 2022-2023 compared 10 a Loss of Rs. 3.38 Lakhs for the
previous year.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position of the
Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year o which the financial
stntements relate and the date of the report.

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial
sintements relate and the date of this Report.

Transfer to Reserve

During the financial year the Company has transferred Rs. 12.83.669,00 1o Statutory Reserves in
terms of Section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Dividend

The Company has not made any provision for payment of dividend for the year under
consideration.

Internal Financial Controls

Your Company has in place an adequate internal control system commensuraie with the size of
its operations. The internal control system comprising of policies and procedures is designed 1o
ensure sound management of your Company's operations, safekeeping of its assets, optimal
atilisation of resources, reliability of its financial information and compliance. Clearly defined
roles and responsibilities have been institutionalised. Systems and procedures are periodically
reviewed 1o keep pace with the growing size and complexity of your Company’s operations.

During the financial year under review, no material or serious observation has been received
from Statutory Auditors and the Intemal Auditors of the Company on such controls.
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Particulars of loans, guaranice or invesiments

Dietails of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the Provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

Particulars of Related Party Transaction as per Sec. 1B8(1)

All the related party transactions are entered on arm's length basis and are in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Act. There are no materially significant related party iransactions
made by the company with any of its Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which have potential conflict of interest of the company at large. All related party
transactions as required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 are provided in FORM -
ADC 2 ss Annexure 11 to this report

Depasits

The Company did not accept any deposits during FY 2022-2023, falling within the purview of
section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Evaluation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board,
Committees and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 7" February, 2023 performance of Non-
Independent Directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman
was evalunied, considering the views of Exccutive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Board in their meeting held on 7 February, 2023 wok note of the Performance evaluation
carried out by Independent Directors and also evaluated the performance of Independent
Directors, excluding the Independent Directors being evaluated.

Board and Committees

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the Company’s performance and
strategies. During the financial year under review, the Board met 7 (Seven) times. The dates on
which the meeting of the board was held during the year are as ﬁ:rllnws
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— e

sl Date of Board | No. Of | SLNo. | Date  of Board | No. of
Mo, | Meeting Directors Meeting Directors

25.04.2022 6 6 07.02.2023 6

26.05.2022 L] 7 013.03.2023 f

30.05.2022

13.08.2022

14.11.2022

The Company does nol pay any sitting fees or remuneration to Non-executive Director and
Independent Director during the FY 2022-2023,

All necessary information which is required to be placed before the board as stipulated in
Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder has been placed before the board for its review
and consideration,

Andit Committee

During the financial year under review, the Audit Committee reviewed the internal controls put
in place to ensure that the accounts of your Company are properly maintained and that the
accounting transactions are in accordance with prevailing laws and regulations. In conducting
such reviews, the Committee found no material discrepancy or weakness in the internal control
system of your Company. The Committee has also reviewed the procedures laid down by your
Company for assessing and managing the risks.

During the financial year under review, the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times to deliberate on
various matters and the gap between any two Meeting was not more than 120 (One Hundred
Twenty) days. The required quorum was present in all the Meetings,

During the financial year under review, Audit Committee Meeting was held on 30" May, 2022,
13* August, 2022, 14™ November, 2022, and 7 February, 2023,
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The compasition, attendance and sitting fees paid are as follows:

| Name of | Designation Mo, of meeting held 'dﬁﬂng the Sitt'LngFu:-r-."P":lid-
Members period

Held Attended

Sri. Rishi Kapoor | Independent 4 4

'Sri Avinash Jain | Independent
Director

i';it_mﬂging
Director

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Members are Independent Directors.

During the financial year under review, the Commitice met once on 30" May, 2022 and all the
members were presenl.

Management Discussion and Analvsis RHeport

As required under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is enclosed as Aanexure 111 to this report.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of Independence laid down in
Section 149(68) of the Companies Act, 2013. The declaration of Independent [hirectors i&
enclosed with this Report.
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Details of Directors/KMP who have appointed or resigned during the year

Sri Avinash Jain was appointed as Additional Independent Director in Board Meeting held on
0™ May, 2022 and regularize as an Additional Independent Director to Independent Director of
the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on B™ September, 2022,

Sri Shiv Mani Ojha was resigned, for post of Independent Director from the office of Board of
Directors of the Company w.e.{ 30™ May, 2022

Sri Anurag Daga retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM and, being cligihle, seeks
reappointment; based on the performance evaluation and recommendation of the nomination and
remuneration committee, the Board recommends his reappointment.

Detuils of Commission received by MD or WTD of the company during the financial year
197{14).

During the financial year, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Persons (KMP) has received
any commission from the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of the provisions of Section 2(51) and 203 of the Act, read with Companies
(Appointment and Rem uneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Sri Shashi Kumar, Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and Sri Ravi Todi, Company Secretary (C5), are the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Extracts of Annual Return for the financial year as per Section 92(3), MGT-9

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9
as a part of the Annual Report Annexure 1.

A copy of the Annual Return will be hosted on the website of the Company as
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Details regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

Information required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule § of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

Details of Vigil Mechanism

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, the Company has formulated a vigil
mechanism for Directors and Emplayees to report genuine concemns,

Corporate Governance

Your Company believes Corporate Governance is at the core of shareholder satisfaction. Your

Company's governance practices are described separately in this Annual Report. Your Company
has obtained a cerlification from M Modi & Associstes, Chartered Accountsnts, on our
compliance with Listing Agreement read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with Indian Stock Exchanges. This certificate is attached to the
Report on Corporate Governance.

Auditors
a) Statutory Auditors:

Mis. M Modi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 319141E &
Membership No. 054366), Statutory Auditors of the Company, holds office till the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.
They have confirmed their eligibility 1o the effect that their re-appointment, if made,
would be within the prescribed limits under the Act and that they are not disqualified for
re-appointment.
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bh) Secretarial Anditor:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204{1) of the Act read with Rule 9 of Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
has appointed Baid & Bengani Associates LLP, a practicing Company Secretary (COP
No. 12365, Membership No, 33446 & Peer Review Certificate No. 2362/2022) 1o
conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year under review,

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year under review, as
received from Dipti Damani, a practicing Company Secrctary, s asttached as
Annexure IV of the Board's Report.

Internal Anditor:

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rule, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Ashwani Gupia & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 003386N & Membership No. 082127), as Intemul Auditor
of the Company.

Aundit Observations
Auditors’ observations are suitnble explained in notes to the Accounts and are self-explanatory.
Auditors® Report

The Auditor’s of the Company has not made any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer in his Audit Report for the relevant financial year.

Reporting of Fravds by Anditors

During the vear under review, neither the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors nor the
Secretarial Auditors has reported to the Audit Committee, under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or
employees, the details of which would need 1o be mmmntd in the Board's Report.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable
to the Company.

Particular of Employvees

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details, as required under Section 197(12) of the
Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,

. Remuneration paid to Managing Director:

|. Sri Shreegopal Daga — Rs. 2,46,000.00 p.a.
ii. Remuneration paid to Other Directors is NIL

fii. Remuneration paid to KMP:

1. Sn Ravi Todi, Company Secretary - Rs. 6,00,000,00 p.a.

2. Sri Shashi Kumar, Chief Financial Officer — 3,10,605.00 P

iv. The number of permanent employees on the payroll of the Company is NIL.

v. The average increase of remuneration ol emplovees is normal.

vi. The variation in the market capitalization is nil. As there is no change in market quotation
of shares of the company during the vear, as no trade in shares took place.

vii. The remuneration has been paid as per remuneration policy of the Company.

viii. No employee of the company employed throughout / part of the financial year was
paid monthly salary more than Rs. 5 Lakh per month or Rs, 60 Lakhs in aggregate,
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Disclosure sbout Cost Aundit
Cost Audit and maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company.
Compliance with Secretarial Standards
The Company is m adherence of applicable Secretarial Standards,
Directors Respoasibility Stutements

Pursuant 1o Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Director of your company hereby state
and confirm that: -

o In the preparation of the annual sccounts for the vear ended 31% March 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to muterial departures;

b. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit
of the Company for the same period;

¢, The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concemn basis;

e. Thev have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate are
were operating effectively:

f. They have devised proper systems o ensure complisnce with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

Statutory Disclosure

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per provisions of Section 164(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013,
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Disclosures under the Sexusl Harsssment of Women at Workplace (Preveation,
Prohibition and Redressal) Aect, 2013

The Company has rero tolerance for sexunl harassment at the workplace and has adopied a
Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harmssment at the Workplace in line
with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made thercunder, The Policy aims to promote a healthy
work environment and to provide protection to employees st the workplace and redress
complaints of sexual harassment and related matters thereto.

Significant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulators

During the financial year there were no orders from regulators or counts affecting the going
concem of the company, There were no disputes/appeals with various satutory authorities
impacting the financial position of the company.

Acknowledgements and Appreciation

Your directors take this opporiunity to thank the customers, sharcholders, employees, lender and
bankers for their consistent support and encouragement to the Company. We are sure you will
join our directors in conveying our sincere appreciation to stakeholder of the Company and
Associates for their hard work and commitment. Their dedication and competence have ensured
that the Company will be a significant player in Business,

Place: Kolkata By Order of the Board of Directors
Diute: 30™ May, 2023 For and on behalf of Swati Projects Lim ited

-.:‘_“_‘_":L____—-—' =)
ﬁi’rugupl Daga L rag Daga
Managing Director r
DIN: DO39TITY DIN: 05239623
s "
(1=
Rishi Kapoor Avinash Juin

Independent Director Independent Direclor
DIN: DB422654 DIN: 09629214
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Company Registration Details
The Company is registered in the State of West Bengal, India. The Corporate Identity Number

(CIN) allotied 10 the Company hy the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
LE5S993IWE 1983PLC036332.

Maintenance of Shares

The Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent is M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited having
their registered office at 3A, Auckland Place, 7" Floor, Room No. 7TA & TB, Kolksta - 700 017.

Annual Report

The Annual Report containing inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Director's Report, Auditor’s
Report and other important information is circulated to members and other entitled thereto.

Listing on Stock Exchange

The Company’s Shares are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange of India Limited (CSE) and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI).

Payment of Listing Fees & Depository Fees

Annual Listing Fees for the yvear 2022-23 was paid on 21" April, 2022 to the Metrapolitan Stock
Exchange of India (MSEI) and 14" Seplember, 2022 to the Caleutta Stock Exchange of India
Limited (CSE).

Annual Custody/Issuer fiee for the year 2022-23 was paid on 26™ April, 2022 by the Company (o
National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and 9" April, 2022 by the Company to Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CIYSL).
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SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress system by
Securities Exchange Board of India for dett listing. The saliemt features of this system are
centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reparts (ATRs) by
concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its
current status. Till the date of the report the status of the investor complisnce is NIL,

Green Initintive

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had taken the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance by
allowing paperless compliances by Companies through electronic mode.

Your Company supports the Green Initiative and has accordingly decided to send all
communications to its shareholders to their respective registered E-mail addresses.

Your Company appeals to you, its shareholders, who are vet to register your E-mail addresses that

they take necessary steps for registering same so that you can also become a part of the initiative and
contribute towards a greener environment.

Distribution of Equity Shares

Distribution of Holdings (No. of Shares)

MNo. of Shares

No. of Holders

% To Totul

Total Shares

SL No.
|

1 =300

501 - 1000

356

49.9551

1.17,360

533

47.8886

3,70,920

2.
3

1001 — S000

0.2695

6, D)

4.

01 - 10000

0

- 8

10001 - 50000

S0001 - 100000

0

220,080

6.
1.

100001 — And Above

TOTAL
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Annexure |

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
315" MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companigs Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

DETAILS:

L6S90IWRI983PLC036332

| Registration Date 20" May, 1983

i, | Name of the Company r M/s. Swati Projects Limited i
iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company | Company limited by Shares / Non-gowt,
Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact | 1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street,
details Kolkata - 700007

Whether listed company | Yes

Caleutia Stock Exchange (CS5E)

Metropolitan Stock Exchange (MSEI)

vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Niche Technologies Pvi. Ltd,
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 3A, Auckland Place, T" Floor,
Room No. 7A & &B, Kolkata-700017

Phone: 033-22357270v7271
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All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the fotal wumover of the company shall
be stated:-

Name and Description of IC Code of the % io total umover of the

main products! services Product’ service L:nmpﬂny

NBFC — Non Deposits Taking | 6492
Providing Loans

100%%

1L PARTICU : SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMNIES

Name and Holding/
Address of Subsidiar
The ¥
Company /Associate

| Radhashre | U63030WB2016PTC21562 | Subsidiary
¢ Roadsters | 7

Private
| Limited
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PA N (Equi

E.ﬂ aity

i. Category-wise Sharcholding

Share Capital Breakup as

'-C‘ue-gn:rr}- ol
!Elm'l!h:lldﬂ'!

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the yvear

of the year

Mo, of Shores held at the end 56

|Change
|duaring
the year

Phy
sical

Demat | Phys Total
lical

% of

Total
Shares

A. Promoter

1) fncllimm

') Individual/
| HUF

b) Central Ciowvi.

) State Govt.(s)
dj_Hudlcs Comp
le) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other

Sub-total (AN 1): -

i = -

|Im.!1| -

(2 Foreien

) NRls-
| Individuals
h) Other-
| Individunls




i) Bodies Corp.

J)Banks / Fl

k) Any Other....

Liﬁhit'uﬁlqiii - |-

Total Promoter | 2409320
Shareholding

VOAPANT) +
(AN2)

B. Public
Sharcholding

1. frstiseetions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

ic) Central Gowt,

-11] State GoviL{s)

fe) Venture
Capital Funds |
N Insurance |
Companics
) Flls

Veniure
Capital Funds
i) Others
_Aspecifyl
Sub-total (BY 1)

2. Mon
Institutions

) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian

(1) Overseas




b} Individuals

(i} Individual
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

(it} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |
lakh

s, v el

c) Others{Specify)

Sub-total (B)2)

BT

41500

Total Public

Sharcholding
(BB 1+
(BN2)

| TIe0120 | 40,

' Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Sl

" Girand Total

(A+B+L)

450, | 1810000

4457
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ii.Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholder's|  Shareholding at the  |Shareholding at the end of
Name beginning of the year the year

No. of Bk of  |%of No. of [% of  [%of %
\:hare otal Shares Ehare ftotal Shares change
hares Pledged / Shares |Pledged / |in share

of the ncumber of the |lencumber |holding
compa |ed to total compan 'ed to total during

| ny shares ishares  fthe year

1. Anurag Daga 3600 | 0.036 : —

(ADWPDIE TN

2.| Shreegopal Daga | B1480 | 0807
{AALHSI654D)

3‘| Shreegopal Dngn | 64200 |
(ADWPDI061H)
4, Sudha Dagn
| (ADWPDI0SNG)

(AABCVISSSF) |
.| Ganpat: Stocks
Private Limited

Total
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iii.change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify,

change

if there s no

the vear

Shareholding at the beginning of |Cumulative Sharcholding during |

the year

No, of shares % of 1otal
,l:-hnn:r- ool the

company

Mo, ﬂr.'-hﬂ'E-'! ['l-'.nﬂnul

shares of the
company

i.ﬂu the: L&glnning of the year

13855

Date mac Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase

! decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ swenl equity
el )

|

2409310

| 23888

At the End of the year

2409320

21855
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V. INDEBTEDNESS: NIL

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment

Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding
deposits Loans Indehtedness
indebtedness of the beginning | - B [ :

of the finencial yesr

i) Principal Amoont

fii) Interest due but not paid

'.ijn Interest secrued bt not

| Total(i+i+ii) - T- - -

{'.ﬁungﬂ.i_n_l—nﬁ‘*‘ltu!m_ﬁ_ - I~ - -
during the financial vear
- Auddition

- Reduction

'H&-{‘Hrtgc
Indebtedness at the
end of the financinl vear

1) Principa]l Amournt

i) Interest due but not paid

iil} Interest sccrued but not
e

Tutn] ti-+i|+11'i'|-
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SLNol  Particulars of Remuneration

S

1. | Ciross salary Shreegopal Daga [Minl-glni
Director)

| [8)Salery a8 per provisions contained in
sectiom | 71 1) of the Income Tax Act, | 2,46,000.00
| ey ]

(biWalue of perguisites w's 17(2) Incomse
Tax Act, 1961

ic)Profits in lieu of zalary under section
IT(3) Income Tax Act, 19461

| Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- a5 Y of profi
- (hers, specify...
| Others, El_n;ﬁe specify I -
Fotal{A) l 2,46,000.00 | 2,46.000.00

Ceiling as per the Act {5% of Net Profil) | 3,20917.00 | 3.20,917.00
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B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL
No, Particulars of Remuneration |

Mame of DMreciors

| Indbependsnt Directors

“Fee Tor atending board, commities
maetings

LMl ssIon

Others, please specify

Total{l)

(her Mon-Fx

Fee for attending board, committes
meetings

| +Coaumission

Dhers, please specify

Total{2)

Total{By=(1+2)
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Cirosg salary

(a)Sdlory a8 per provisions
contained in section 7 | Jof
the Income-tax Act, | 961

(h)Value of perquisites
ues 17020 Income-tax Act,
1961

(¢)Profits in lieu of salary u's
173} Income-tax Act, 1961

SEcretary

(Ravi Todi)

" Stock Cipion

Swel lﬁui:y

Commission
a3 U of profii

-thers, spegily...

~ Others, phedse sp-.-cﬁ'z.

Todal

3.10,505,00

| 9, 10,605.00

3. 10,605.00

|, 10,605.00
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VIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

| Type Section | Brief description Demibsof | Authori | Appeal made, If
of the Fonalny ! RD | any{give detaib)
oo pani
= At Piinlshiment! | MNCLT
Compoanding on]
fees ipnpuorsed |

e 3

Peradis

Fumishment

Compounding | Section | Section 204 fo ihe contrmvention of | 1,00,00000 | D | Ocder Received |
204 Section 1M ol the Companks Act, 2011
rend with Rule 9 of Companies
{Appointrent snd Remumeration of
Managerial Personnef) Rules, 2014, FY
| 201418

T T I T e —
ikl | { Mimnagging
DhirecioT)

For Swati Projects Limited
-'.’_"__ 5 _-._—— e —
) Managing Director—




Annesury - [1

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of sectiom 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship - N.A.

Mature of contracts/ armangements / transactions - MN.A.

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions- N.A.

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions- N.A.

Date{s) of approval by the Board - MN.A.

Amount paid as advances, if any - N.A.

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188- N.A.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

S.M. | Particulars Details

{a) | Name(s) of the related party and nature|
relationship

Mature of
comtracts/ arrangements / transactions

| Dharation of the contracts
| arrangements, transactions

a

' Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangmments o ramsschion  including
the value, if any.

Date{s) of Approval by the Board

Amount paid as advance, if any

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Swati Projects Limited

e pr ]




Annexure - 11

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REFPORT:

Parsuant to Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, 8 Management Discussion & Analysis report i given below: -

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
The performance of the Company was satisfactory during the year under review. Your Compay incurred profit
Rs64,48,312- during the financial year 2022-2023. Your directors are hopeful 10 achicve better resubta in
Titure.

OUTLOGK ON OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS

As far as the future outlook is concerned, the Company is expecied to increase the scope of the NBFC Business
in the future, considering the fact that industrial growth picks up.

The Company is in positien to compete with its competiton by betier customer services.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQLACY

Yiousr Company is commitied o maintining high standsrds of internal controls designed 1o provide accuracy of
information, efficiency of opemtions, and securlty of asscts. The company has adequate intermal controls
commensuraie with the size and nature of its operstions 10 ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business.
These controls ensure the safeguarding of asscts, prevention and detection of fraud and error, the accuracy and
compheteness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial information and adherence o
companies’ policies, procedures and legal obligations. The audit comminee of the Board of Direciors mests
periodically 10 review the performance as reported by the muditors.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company's revenue from operations for the financisl year 2022-2023 is Ra. |,06,73,697/ ns compared o
the previous year of Rs. 9298216/ The profit made for the current Financial Year is Rs, 64,158,342/ The
margin eamed during the year ks thin 1s compared to the provious year due to the reason of stiff competition &
Cilohal recessionary trend, The Directors expect better results in the next coming yeor.

5. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT
There has boen no development on the Human Resource’ Industrial Relations From during thie year,

CALUTIONARY STATEMENT

Management Discussion and Analysis report are based on certain assumptions ond expectations of futurne
events. The Company cannot guaraniee that these sssumptions and expectations are Accurite of will e realized
by the Company. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make deference 1o the Company’s operation include globa! end Indian market conditions, changes in the
Clovernmeni Regulations, Tax regimes, WO Regulations and such ather fsctor, The Company assumes no
responsibility 10 publicly amend, modify of reviee any of these statemnents on ihe basis, of any subsequent
developments, information or events,

= 1

Managing Dirgctor
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FORM NO.3 MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31" March, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204¢1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companmes
i Appesintment e Remumeration u}'.ﬂrfanagm'uf Personnel) Rules. 2014]

T,

[he Members,

Swati Projects Limated

(TN I.ﬁﬁW‘.‘!nWBFHEFLEﬂJ&HE}
|68 B lamunalal Baja) Street
Kolkata- 700007

Wwe have conducted the secreturial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence 10 good comporile practices by M/s. Swali Projects Limited (hereinafter called the Compuny ).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me &4 reasonable basis for evalunting the
corponite conducts/statulory complinnees and expressing our wpinion thereon.

Aased on our verification of Mis. Swati Projects Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and refurns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Compsny, its
officers, ugents and quthorized representatives  during the conduct of secretarinl audit and the
represcrtations and clarifications made by the Company. We hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on 315t March, 2027 gencrlly
complied with the sulutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Boord
processes and compliance mechanism in place o the extent, in the manner and subject 10 the reporing
magde hereinaflor:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and refums filed and other reconds made
available 1o us and mainained by Ms, Swali Projects Limited for the financial vear ended on 315t March,
227 according to the provisions oF
i The Companics Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thencunder;
i The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA") and the rules made thereunder:
51 The Depasitories Act, 1996 and the Regulutions sind Bye-laws frumed thercunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Acl, 1999 und the rules and regulations made thereunder 1w the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Invesiment and External Comminial
Borrowings!
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v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchunge Board of
Indin Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) viz: -

a) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares aml Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 201 8{ Applicable o the Company during sudit period).

d) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Share Base Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(Naot applicable to the Company during audit period);

¢} The Scourities and Exchange Board of Indin (lssue and Listing of Debt Sccurities) Regulations,
2008 (Not applicable to the Company during sudit period);

fi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agentis)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2000 (Mot
applicable to the Company during sudit period); and

h} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 2018 (Mot
applicable to the Company during audit period);

i} The Securities and Exchange Roard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013

vi.  Other Laws that are applicable to the Company, a5 per the representation made by the management.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Following: -
(i) Secretarinl Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) Listing Agreements entered into by the company with CSE Limited and MSE] Limited.

We report that during the ycar review, the Company has complicd with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines and Standards mention ahove.

We Further report that, the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such as direct and
indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of sccounts have ol been reviewed in
this audil since the same have been subject o review by the statutory financial auditors, tax auditors and

other designated professional.
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We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Exccutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the eomposition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on
Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and 4 system exists for seeking and obtaining further

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board
were unanimous and no dissenling views have been recorded,

We further report that, based on the information provided and representation made by the company and
also on the review of compliance certificate / reports taken on record by the Board of directors of the
campany. in our opinion there are adequate systems and process in the company commensurate with the
size und operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. -

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

i?_?.'i!lrnjﬂa el
Rishabh Baid
{Designated Partner)
Place: Kolkata
Member No.: 33446 CP No.: 12365
Date: 30/06/2023
Udin: AD3346E000526268
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Ta,

The Members,
Swatl Projects Limited
(CIMN: L65993WRI9BIPLCO3633L)

‘Annexure A’

{a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:

Sr | Complian | Regulati | Deviati | Acti | Type of | Details | Fine | Observati | Manage | Remar
N |ee on ons on Action | of Amoun | ons/ ment ks
0. | Reguirem | Circular | - Take Vielati | pi Remarks | Response
cnt M, n i ﬂfth!
{Regulati by Practicing
ons/ Company
circulars/ Secretary
| puidelines
including
specific
elanse)
LODR R Delay MS | PENAL | Delay | 2360 | Company | Company
Repulatio Filing |ME | TY Filing has paid | has paid
n of of the the
Annual Anmual penalty penalty
Secretar Secreta
ial ril
Report Report
by
| day




BAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

’ COMPANY SECRETARIES

FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L2021'WBO 10400

Century Plaza, 81, N.5.Road, 2nd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal, India.
E-mail: buidbenganillpiyahoo.com; Ph- +91- 9831115563, 9748819844

Annexure "B"

{b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in
previous reports:

Closure
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BAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIEM REGIETRATION NO. L2021 WBO10400 “s

Century Plaza, 81, N.5.Road, 2nd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-7T00001, West Bengal, India.
E-malil: baldbengunillpayahoo.com; Ph- +91- 9831115563, 9748819844

This report 15 to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure C and forms
an miegral part of this report.

Owr repart of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Mainienance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasongble basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of
lows, rules and regulations and happening of events ete.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the respoasibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an pssurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Compuany

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

e

‘E]J’ﬂn‘l}t ﬂ‘h-l ‘1

NS0
Rishabh Baid R tﬁ\
(Designated Partner) *'»{-; Date: 30/06/2023
Place: Kolkata \{‘%_ Udin: ADI3446E000526268

Member No.: 33446 CP No.: 12365




Managing Director and CFO Certification
To Whom 1t May Concern

We, Shreegopal Daga, Chairman & Managing Director and Shashi Kumar, Chief
Financial OvTicer certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended
31" March, 2023 and 10 the best of our knowledge and beliel:

#) These statements do noed contain anmy materially untrue statement or omil any
material fact or contain stements thst might be misleading;

b) These siniements together present a troe and fair view of the Company s affacrs and
are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, spplicable laws and
regulations.

. To the best of our knowledee and belief, no trensactions entered info by the Company
during the yvear ended 31" March, 2023 are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company"s code of conduct.

. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining imternal controls for
financial reporting and we have evalusted the effectiveness of intermal control
sysiems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design

or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been
disclosed to the auditors and the Andit Committee and steps have been taken lo
rectify these deficiencies.

. ) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial
reporting during the vear under reference;

it} There has not been any stgnificant change in accounting policies during the year
requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial ststements; and

iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant froud with
involvement therein of the management or any employee having a significant role in
the Company s internal control system over fimancial reporting.

Place: Kolksta
Date: 30* May, 2023

i :;E;;n;-‘ | Daga) (Shashi Kumar}

Chairman & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer




SHRUTI AGARWAL

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
Mobils @ +91-91358 26801

E-mail 10 : c8.agerwabhrutigmail com

FERTIFICATE OYF NON-IDE LIFICATION OF RS

(pursuant fo Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (16)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members af

Swati Projects Limited

1688, Jamunalal Baja] Street,

Kolkata - 700 007

s N . i r
i mnmﬂ:d“ﬁmlmnlmymrﬁﬁdL[mmmd!!ﬂnﬂm:ﬂmvuﬂ from the Directors o
Swati Projects Limited (CIN: L65993WB1983PLC036332) having registered office at 168 B Jamunalal
Bajaj street Kolkata- 700007 (hereinafler referred to as ‘the Company®), produced before me by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Cenificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Fﬂ:hnlule
V Pars-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations 2015.

In my opinion and 1o the hest of my hmﬂmﬂrﬂmh?ﬁrﬂim{&ﬁdmﬂm
Identification Number (DIN) siatus a2 the porial www mea.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Company 8s stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31%'March, 2023 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appoinied or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Gr. Mo, Name of Dircctors MM Date of nppointment in
Company

] SHREEGOPAL DAGA 00397379 01/08/2014

2 ANURAG DAGA (15239623 25106/2012
3 RISHI KAPOOR 08422654 07/05/2019

4 VATSALA DAGA 8RO 346 14/09/2020

5 AMIT LAL (9469379 15/01/2022

f AVINASH JAIN 09629214 30052022

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on my verification. This certificate is nefther an assurance s to the future viability of the Company

CTgAHE A0 S mnhlﬁﬂd I]'H .I.mﬂ c‘r ““

Company.
Flace: mh“. § i —=xi m m
Date: 24" Aungust, 2022 ACS: 38TET C.P.No.14602
UDIR: AD3ETITEDOOB5ET13 PR No.3208/2033

Office : Marshall House, 2nd Floor, Room No. 240, 33/1, N.5. Road, Kolkata - 700 001

Scanned with CamScanner



RISHI KAPOOR
Independent Director
1013X-5, GAL] KHATIKAN, BAZAR DHAB KHATIKEAN,
AMRITSAR-143001, PLINJAB, INTHA

Email: rishibrgnbeia gmail .com
Phone: 8725056320

I, Rishi Kapoor, Son of Late Shri Brij Lal Kapoor bom on 27" August, 1974, resident of S/o.
Late Brij Lal Kapoor, 1013X-5, Galh Khatikan, Bazar Dhab Khatikan, Amntsar — 143001,
Punjab, India, do hereby declare that | am not disqualified to act as an Independent Director of
M/s. Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

A.

B.

| am a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience.
131 am not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

ii) | am not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company.

- | have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or associate

company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
is holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors amounting
to two perceni or more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during the two immedintely
preceding financial vears or during the current financial vear;

. | neither myself nor any of my relatives:

Holds or held the position of a kev managerial personal or is or has been employee of the
company of its holding, subsidiary or associale company in any of the three financial
years immediately preceding the financial vear in which | am proposed to be appointed;

. Is or has been an employee or proprictor or a partner, in any of the three financial vears

immediately preceding the financial year in which | am proposed 1o be appoinied, of -

1. Firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditor of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associste company; or

. Any legal or & consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associale company amounting to ten percent or more of
the gross wmover of such firm;




RISHI KAPOOR

Independent Director
1013X-5, GALI KHATIKAN, BAZAR DHAB KHATIKAN,
AMRITSAR-143001, PUNJAB, INDIA
Email: rishibrgnhciagmail com
Phone: B725056320

3. | do not hold together with my relative’s two percent or more of the total voling
power of the company; or

- 1 am not a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called of any non-
preorganization that receives twenty five percent or more of its receipts from the
company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds two percent or more of the total voting power of the
company; and

. | possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed.

s

Signature
Date: 30 May, 2023 . Name: Rishi Kapoor
Place: Kolkata ) 7 Designation: Independent Director




Avinash Jain

Independent Director
5/ o: Pawan Kumar, H Nod09/7, Jain Gali, Bikanerian Barzar, Amritsar-Il, Amritsar G. P, O, Amritsar-
143001, Punjab, India

Email: avinashjain520@gmail.com
Phone: 8725056319

I, Avinash Jain (DIN: 09629214) residing at S/o. Pawan Kumar, H Nod09%/7, Jain Gali,
Bikanerian Bazzar, Amritsar-143001, do hereby declare that | am not disqualified w act
a5 mn Independent Director of MYs, Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

A. | am a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience,
B. 1)1 am not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company,

i} | am not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company.

. 1 have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or associste
company, of their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transsction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company. or their promoters, or directors amounting
to two percent or more of its gross wmover or Wotal income or fifty lakh rupees or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

L. | neither myself nor any of my relatives:

a. Holds or held the position of a key managerial personal or is or has been employee of
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which | am proposed to be
appointed;

. s or has been an employee or proprictor or a pariner, in any of the three financial
vears immediately preceding the financial year in which | am proposed (o be
appointed, of -

. Firm of auditors or compuny secretaries in practice or cost auditor of the company or
its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or




Avinash Jain

Independent Director
5/ Pawan Kumar, H MNod09/7, Jain Gall, Bikanerian Bazzar, Amritsar-[1, Amritsar G, P. O, Amritsar-
143001, Punjab, India

Email: avinashjain520@gmail. com
Phaome: B725056319

. Any legal or n consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten percent or more of the
gross lurnover of such firm:

. 1 do not hold wgether with my relative’s two percent or more of the total voting
power of the company; or

. | sm not a Chief Executive or Director. by whatever name called of any non-
preorganization that receives twenty five percent or more of ils réceipts from the
company. any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associaie
company of that holds two percent or more of the total voting power of the company:
and

“. | possess such other qualifications #s may be prescribed.

Signature @ }AH}’:

Dite: 30™ May, 2023 1 Mame: Avinash Jain

Place: Kolkata Designation: Independent Director




AMIT LAL

Independent Director
House Mo, 57, Gali No. 183, Mew Dashmesh Nagar
Jaura Phatak, Amntsar - | 43001
Email: amit_laldu@yahoo.co.in
Phone: BT25056315

I, Amit Lal (DIN: 09469579) residing at House No, 57, Gali No, 183, New Dashmesh
MNagar, Jaura Phatak, Amritsar-143001 do hereby declare that | am nol disqualified 1o sect
as an Independent Director of M/s, Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

. | am a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience.
H. i) [ am not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

i1} | am not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associale Company.,

| have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or associate
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial
vears or during the current financial year;

None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company.
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promaoters, or directors amounting
0 twio percent or more of its gross wrnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during the two immediately
preceding financial vears or during the current financial year;

K. I neither myself nor any of my relatives:

¢. Holds or held the position of a key managerial personal or is or has been employee of
the company or iis holding, subsidiary or associate company in any ol the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial vear in which | am proposed o be
appointed;

. s or has been an employee or proprietor or a pariner, in any of the three financial
years immediately preceding the financial vear in which | am proposed to be
appointed, of -

. Firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditor of the company or
its holding, subsidiary or associat

-




AMIT LAL
Independent Director
House No, 57, Gali No. 1873, New Dashmesh Nagar
Journ Phatak, Amritsar - 143001
Email: amit_lal4u@yahoo.co.in
Phone: BT25056315

- Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, fts

holding, subsidiary or associste company amounting to ten percent or more of the
gross turmover of such firm;

- 1 do not hold together with my relative’s two percent or more of the total voling
power of the company; or

| am not a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called of any non-
preorganization that receives twenty five percent or more of its receipis from the
company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds two percent or more of the total voting power of the company;
and

. | possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed.

Signature ﬂm‘J' "j""’{

Duste: 30 May, 2023 x Name: Amit Lal

Place: Kolkata _ Designation: Independent Director




M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Independent Aunditors” Certificate on Compliance with the Conditivns of Corparate Governance as
per Frovisions of Chapter 1V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirements) Resulations, 2015, (as amend ed)

Ta
Uhe Memibsers
Swutl Projects Limited
1688, Jamunalel Bejey Strect,
koolkata — JOD007, Todia

l. The Carporate Governance Reporl prepared by Swati Projects Limited (“the Campany™). conlains
details as stipulated in regulations L7 1w 27, clauses (b} to {i1 of regulation 46¢2) and para-C and D
al Schedule W ol Securities and Exchange Doard of India (Listing Obligations and isclosure
Bequirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations™) {“applicable criteria™
with respect to Caorporate Governunce for the vear ended March 31, 2023

Managaments” Responsibiliy
2. The preparation of the Corporate Govemance Report is the responsibility of the Menagement of the
Compeny including the preparation and mainlenance of all relevant supporting  records and
documents. This responsibility also incledes the design, implementation and maintenance of
infernal control relevant wo the preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance Report.,

i The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the

Cempany complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing

Repulutions, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,

Anditors” Responsibility

2. Ouwr responstbility is o provide a reasonable assuramee in the form of an opinion with the
conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing Regulations

We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Beport in accordance with Lhe
Guidance Mot on Reports or Cerlificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) and the Guidance
Mote on Cemitication of Corporale Governance,  both issued by the Institwte of Chartered
Aceountants of India (“TCAI™) The Guidance Note on Reports or Certiticares for Speciul Purposes
(Revised 2016) requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issusd
by the [CAIL
E

. We have complied with the relevant appliceble requirements of the Standard on Quality Contrel
{(5QC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and sReviewr of Historical Finaneial
Information. and Chher Assurance and Belated Service Engagements.

The procedurcs selected depend on the suditor’s judgement, inciuding the assessment of the risks
associated in compliance of the Corporute Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures include bt not lmited to verilcution of seeretarial records and financial information of
the Company and obtained necessary representutions end declarations from directors incled

jj/}w}& hSg
independent directors of the Company :’ﬁﬂ"' e
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4. The procedurcs alsa include examining evidenee supporling the particulars i the Corporate
Guvernance Report on tese basis, Further, oo seope of work undar this seport did not invalve us

L]

4, perflorming audit tests foc the prrposes ol sxpressing an opimon on the fimess or accurecy of any
al the Hinancial information or the fnoncial statements of the Company aken as o whole,

Crpinion

L0, Bused on the procedures performed by vs a3 referrsd in paragraph 7 and 3 ubove and acearding Lo
she information and explumations given to us, we are of the apinion that the Company has complied
with the conditions ol Corporats Governunce as stipulated in the Listing Ropuluions, as applicable
fivr the year ended March 31, 2022, weferred w in paragraph 1 abewve.

Cithier Batiers aod Resticlion on use

L1, This repurt neither &n sssursnee a3 1 the fulure viability of the Company nor the efficiency o
effectiveness with which the management has condneted the nlfairs of the Company.

12, "This teporl is addressed te und provided oo the members of the Company solely for the purpoese of
enabling it @ comply with its ohligations under the Listing Regulations and ahmiald not be used by
wrry othar purpise, Accoerdingly, we o ot accept or wssume any Lability o1 any duty ol cars ar for
auy other purpose or o any other party t wham il is shawn or int whuse hands it may coms
withoul vur prier eonsenl in writing, We have no pespan gibility L upalade this vepert for evenls and
circurnstances oceurring after rhe date ol this report,

Place: Kolkat For M MODI & ASSOCIATES
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
1688, JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA-700007
General Information about Company
BSE Scrip code a43914
C5E Scripcode 029458
MNSE Symbol NOTLISTED
MSE! Symbol SWATI
[ISiM INE210F01016
Mame of the entity SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Date of start of Financial Year 01-04-2022
Date of end of Financhal Year 31-03-2022
Reporting CQuarter Yearly
{Date of Report 31-03-2023
[Risk management committee Mot Applicable
Market Capitalisation as per immediate previous Financial Year Any Other
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Format to ke submitted by Evted antity 8t the end of & months after end of Nnanclal year Bleng-with second quarter repart ef et Fnascal

b
| Affirmations
Repaletion Bumber | Compliance status [Yes Mo/ N refer nobe

| Broad haading below
[Copy of the Bnnual repor mcluding DakEnos e, proAl and 688 BECtur, BT YES
SR MEpOrL COMpONite govemnance rapor, business respenalbiity rapor
rapleped or vabeile
Prossnce of Chairperson of Audl Commiliee ol e Al Geresal Meeting | 15]1 YES
Frﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂhﬁ'ﬂmdhm:ﬂmmh 183 YES
maam.u

Report” distiosed in Arrual Ropon MO madwith pra & [ves

of Gehedide '

1 nh:ﬂnﬂmwumw,wumwmmhmdhvww For example, if the Board has bssen
compodid in sccordance with the requirements of Listing Regulstions, "Yes" may be indicsted. Similaly, in case the Listed Entity has no related
party transactions, the words “N.A.~ may be indicatod.

& I statas is “Mo® details of nos-complence may be given here.

3. ¥ the Listed Entity would like 1o provide any ather infarmation the same may be indicated hars,

Mame & Designation : M. Ravl Todi, Company Secretary
Company Secretary f Compliance Citicer [ Managing Director | CEO




Format to be submitted by listed entity at the end of the fingncial year [for the whola of financial year)

L. Disclosure on webslte in terms of Listing Regulations

Them Compliance status
(Yes/Mo/MArefer note below

[Details of business Yes

Terms and cenditlons of appointment of independent directors Yes

Composition of various committees of board of directors Yies

Code of conduct of board of directors and senior man ent personnel Yies

Details of establishment uhi!il mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy Yes

Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors Yes

Policy on dealing with related party transactions Yes

Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries Y

Details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent directors Ves

Contact information of the designated officials of the listed entity who are

rasponsible for assisting and handling investor grievances Yes

ernall address for grisvance redressol and other relevant details Yios

Financial results [ Yies

Shlﬂ'ihnldh'lj pattern Yeu

Details of agreements entered into with the medla companies and/or their assock)

Rla

Schedule of analyst or institutional Investor meet and presentations made by the
listed entity to anabysts or nstitutbonal investors simultancoushy with submission
o stock exchange

M
Mew name and the old name of the [Bted entity M
Advertisemeants a5 per regulatian 47[1) Yes
Credit rating or revigion in credit rating obtalned MA
Separate audited financial statements of each subsidiary of the listed entity In
respact of a refevant finandial year Yes
Whaether company has provided information under separate section on its
websike as per Regulation 45(2) Yes
Materiality Policy as per Regulation 30 Yes
Rividend Distribution policy as per Regulation 434 (as applicable) My
It is certified that these contents on the website of the listed entity are correct  |Yes
1l Annual Affirmations
Particulars Regulation Numbar Compliance status

[Yes/No/NA)refer note balow
Independant director(s] have been appolnted in
terms of specified criteria of ‘independence’
andor "eligibility’ 16(1)ib) & 25(6) Yeu
Board composition 1701, AT(HA & 171 B) Y=g
Maeting of Board of directors T2 Yes
Cwrorem of Board Meeting 1FL2A) Vg
Review of Compliance Reparts 171(3) Yes
Plans for arderly succession for appointments [ 17(4) Vs
Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes
Fees/compensation 178 Yes
Minimum Information 17 Yes
Compliance Certificate '|:-"E]I Yeg
Risk Assessment & Management 17(8) T
Performance Evaluation of Indepandent 17010}
Directors i Yes
Recommendation of Board ) AT es
Manimum number of Directorship 17A = B Ives




Composition of Audit Commitiee 1"5{1-]' Yis
Meeting of Audit Commities 18{2) Yes
Composition of nomination & remuneration 1801} & (2}

comaTtiee Yis
Cuerum of Momination and Remuneration 18{2A)

Commities meeting Yes
Mesting of Nomination and Remuneration 18(34)

Commithes Yok
Compasition of Stakeholder Relationship 20(1), 20(2) & 20(2A)

Committes ¥
Mueeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committes |20{34)

s

Composition and role of risk management 2101002}, 03).04)

commities MA
Meeting of risk management committee 21(34)

MA

Vigil Mechanism |22 Yes
Policy for related party Transaction 23(1).45).08).07) & (8) Yes
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Committes [23(2), {3) Yes
Approval for material related party transactions |23(4) Yes
Disclosure of related party transactions on 23(8)

comsolidated basis Yos
Composition of Board of Directors of unfisted | 24(1) 7 Yes
Other Corporate Governance reguirements with [ 24020 (31 (4).(5) & (&)

respect bo subsidiary of listed entity Yes
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report 244 Yes
Alternate Director to Independent Director 25(1) Bl
|Maximum Tenure 252} HA
|Meeting of independent directors 25(3) & (4) Yes
Familiarization of independent directors BN Yes
Declaration from Independent Director 25(8) & (5) Yas
D & O Insurance for Independent Directors 25(10) HA
Memberships in Committess 1‘5[1_:} Yes
Affirmation with compliance to code of conducy |25(2)

from members of Board of Directors and Senior

[management personnel Yes
|Disclosure of Shareholding by Non-Executive  [26(4) [na
Pollcy with respect to Obligations of directors  [$5(2) & 26(5) Yis

Note

1 In the column "Compliance Status”, compliance or non-compliance may be indicated by Yes/MNo/N.A., For example, if
the Board has been compesed in accordance with the requirements of Listing Regulations, *Yes" may be indicated.
Similarly, in case the Listed Entity has no related party transactions, the words "NLA." may be indicated,

2 |f status s “No”™ detalls of non-cormplisnce may be given herg,

3 If the Listed Entlty would like to provide any other infarmation the same may be indicated here,

il Affirmations:
The Usted Entity has approved Materlal Subsidiary Policy and the Corporate Governance requirements with respect to
subsidiary of Listed Entity have been complied Yes

Name & Designation: Mr. Ravi Todi, Company Secretary
Company Secretary / Compliance Officer [ Managing Director / CEQ
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ALTHTORS REFGILL

Ta
Ui Beard ol Drireciees.
Swatl |‘I'l:l_|l:l: Limired
TR, Jarrmnaliel Thejag Srree
Foalinrs- oy

As required undes Mon-Bank ng Financial Coompanies Avditars’ Bepest (Rcserve fanik s Direction and an the basis of
irlarmician and explavation given wome, 1repart e

B

3 T Coenprany is engaaed in Lhe basiress of Non-Banking Finarcial Institatiaor ang i- has obmained a cortificae af
registatian from Keseive Baidk of lidia,

¢ o Bosis of our cxamioation of cerenl year ended Palance Shast and Frefic and Loss Avcaun: we ereby ropor tat
oy is entitled v cenrines e hald such cortificme of registration i lerms of irs assers inoome patlern s an
31" March, 2033

F Omthe basts of our examinaiion of current year eridesd Nalinge Sheer we rcaoit that the Compeny be Clissified bazed
ik asseds s INVESTRTNT & LIDAN CORPANY.

B
Iy Tae Boad of Directors has passed @ reselusian for Non-Asseptases ol any Publiz Deposit,
21 The Company bes nob accephed any Pablic Depesit dusing he weaar esidag 317 March, 2005,

1 The Comrpanay bz camplied win the prodectal nonms relatieg 8 income reccanition, ascoubing standand’s ssssls
classalicatian arl provisioning e bad arcd douaefin debes az apalicable g it o eers af Mar-Bark ng Fitaneal { Mo

Nepasic= Aceearing or Halding) Compainies Mishentind Samms (Reserve Banki Ciicotions, 207,

41 The Company is et & svsteaatically impaesant Company 22 defined in Paragrash 2000 ixix) af the Non-Banki nz
Finaneial iMon Deposit Accepting ar Holding ) Coripaniss Pradentind ™ erms {Resairve Bank Directinns, 2007,

Flace: Kalkira Fuor M MODI & ASSOLIATES
Charrerod Acconrianes
FRN: 39I41E

IPRATEIN AN
Huriner
b M, 30

L ”H 2Lzol00 BHAN L 707

[Zaie- 10" B, AT

B.0. : 11413, Arrritgun, Gali Mo -13, Gashi Eass of Kalash, ¥aw Delhi- 17100685, & @ 5228811241
Kochar Panchshesl Biock-1, Flal - Wi 129, CTH Ropad, Ambaltar, Chennai - 500098, M ; 98548552 14
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Inalepeadent Avdiiors™ Kepari

T
The Memibors of 3 Swais Projects Limited

Repiort vim thie Aodid of the Standolone Finnncisl Statennenis
hprimion

We hise nudstedd the acoompanying standdalone financial storements of M/, Swiiti Projects Lumited (“the
L ompuny ), which eomprise the Standaione Halpsee Sheet as w0 Mareh 37, 70733, the Stanilibme Stateimen)
ol Prodis and Liss (e luding Other Compeelaensive Ineorme ), Stmdalone Statement of Changes i Eqguiry
el Standalone Staterment of Cash Flows for the year then ended. and notes w the standalone financial

dhulements, meluding o sumary of the significant aceounting policies and other cxplanatory informlion
(Bereamiiber refermed gooas “he stamlalone ol stistemients™

Iy iy WALTTRLIE) anmid o Use ool of our inlorgelben angd :||.'-|.'|:r|1.||r|g tor the -.."l.[‘|l.i||'l;|||l.'i|1'~1 et B, this
phoresand stendolone Dnaneul stiements give, the miomatson regquared by the Compirmncs Act 2003 (the
At the manaser so required and give o Uue and far view i conformity with the Indian Accounting
Stivmbarits prescribed ungder section 133 of the At read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Ritles, P05, g5 wmended, ("lod AS™) and other gecounting principles gencrally accepted in Dndia, of the
st ol allairs of the Company as ol March Y1 2023, the profit and other comprehensive mcome, changes
int eguity i s cusdy Mo for the vewr ended on that dute

Basin T Chgrinion

Vo comilucted our gl of the standalone Onencial statements i accordunee with the Standands on
Suckibbop specifivd under gection 7430100 of the Act Our responsibilites wiader hose SAs are Tuther
dessnibed in the dmfitor x Besponaibelition for e Dialin of the Standadane Flogoeind Sioemaerns seothon of
our report. We ane mdependent of the Company in accordance with il Code of Ethecs bsoed By Hae
Institiate of Chartened Accountants of Indio (10CA L) tescther with the ethical roquiremaemts that ane releymm
boour auskit of the stmmlalong finoncinl ststements amber the provisions of the Ao and the Rules
Phenaiibes, wmd wie bave Tulfilled onr el ethiol resporsibilitis o aecondunee with Usese reguirenieils
amd the 1CANS Cogle ol Pibvce. We belicve thal the audil gvidence obfumed by ows s sollicieni sl
g bt fie prorvecle o bBasas B our auild opisaan oa thie standalione financel sisneis

ey Aol Muaiters

Ky ahin mutiers are those nudters thal, moour prolessional padeement were of st sigrlicance i g
audit o1 tee stancalone Hnancial stitements ol the cwrmem perbod. These matters were asbilressed i the
woriext ol vur ddit of te staodalone Toaiwiod stotements as o whele, aml o Gamong ouw epiman thiteeon,
e we sho nol provide & separite apimion o these mitiers.

B0 1an 3, Amedpor, Gall No <13, Garti East of Kailaat, New Delhi- 110085 M 9475811241
Kochar Panchsherl, Block-1, Fiat - W 129, CTH Soad, Ambattur, Chennal - GO00S8, M GE88L855214
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Description of Key Audit Matter

| The {:rmpn.n} W Operations in lndm are subsect 1o |
periodic challenges by local tas authonties on o
range of tax matlers ansing in the sormal course of
busincas incheding direct wx ond transfer pricing
IEETS

Estimating the income s expenses also roquires
the Company to determine the probability of mx
authoritics accepting 4 particular s treatmen for
petential tax exposures. These involve significant
jutgement by the Company to determine  the
pesaiirle uutcome of the s ngations and potentinl
iy eaposures. consequently having an impact on
reluted sccounting and disclosures in the standalone
financial statements.

i | - Pl & L™

EC BT T

L LJLTTT] e as SRR m—"pey gy

i 8 o

Hl'l'i' the mllltt‘l"ﬂ-‘ﬂ nll-dl"rirrd i our wudit

o | Our audil procedures on tanation include the
following

* Cbtmined an understanding  of key b
Iitiggantioms and potentinl ik exposires,
Evaluated the design, implementition and
opemating  ¢ffectiveness  of  the
controds  relating: o the

tax
ini

litigations,  potenmal
felited  cliselomures
financial stntements

the

#  The auadet temm. ulong with o intermol lax
Experts:
2 Rowsd anil analyvzed sl Koy

correspondences  wmd consultations  curmied
out by the Company including with extemnal
tx  experts for kev i litipotions il
potential fax exposures.,

< loguired with the Company and external my
expers o evihoie kev  issumpiions and
grounds  of uppeul  comsidered by
Company i estimating the current  fax
balances

= Evaluated the status ol the recend lax
asscRsments inguirics, results of previons ta
sssossments,  lepnl  precedencejudicial
rulings and chimges m lax envircmment. Thas
s peeformed 10 assess and challenge the
Loesmpiy e estitnite of the possible oatcome
of key tax ltigations und potential tax
EXPOSIES,

=0 Assessed mnd rested  the sdequacy  ond
acguracy of the prosentativg and disclosures
i the standafone financial storements.

the |

intermil |
Company's |
assessment of the possible outcome of iy |
expoaungs  and |
standalone |
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CMher Infisrmmtion

The Compeny's Manogemeni and Board of Directors are responsible Tor the other information. The other
infermanon comprises the mformation included m the Company's annual report, but does wot include the
standalone financeal statements aid our aoditor’s report therson. The annual report is expected 1o be made
wvailable o us afier the date of this auditors” repon

Char apinion o the stundalone finsocial stalenwents deves ot gover the other informotion and we do sol
express any fiorm of sssumnee concluston thereon

In connection with our audit of the standalone financwl statements, our esponsibility i o read the other
informution identified above when it becomes uvidlable and, in doing so, copsuder whether the other
fnformation (s materially inconsistent with the standalose financial stotements or our knowledpe obtamed
in the audit or otherwese appenrs to be material by misstmed.

When we read the annual report, if we conchide that there s o matennl misstatement therein, we are
reqquired to communicate the matter to those charged with povernance aml ke pecessary actions, o
wpplicuhbe onder the rebevant lows and regulations.

Manpgements and Board of Dircctors” Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Sumtements

The Company’s management and Boand of Dircctors are responsible for the mutters stated in Section
| 345} of the Companies Act, 20013 (*the Act™) with respect to the preparaiion of these standalone Ninancial
stutements that grve o trae and fair view of the state of affairs, profitloss and sther comprehensive licome,
changes in cquity und cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generlly
weeeted i India, including the Indian Accounting Standands (lnd AS) specifiod under section 133 of the
At This responsibility also includes mamtenmmee of adequile aceopiting records in aeeerrlance with the
provisions of the Act for sufeguanding of the assers of the Company and for preventing aml cletevting
frauds amd other Iregnlarities; sclection and applicatien of appropriate dccounting policies;, making
judgiments and estimates that are reasonable and pradent; and design, implementation and mainterance ol
sudequate internal fnancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensunng the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial stafernents thal give 8 troe and faie view and are free from malerial misstaterment, whether due 1o
frivd o grror,

In prepanng the standalone finmmclal statements, munagement and Buard of Directors are respunsible lor
ansessing the Compary's ability W continne as 4 going concer, disclosing. as applicable, matters related i@
gt concern and using the going convern basis of aceounting unless the Buand ol Directors either milends
to liguidate the Compuny or 1o cease operitions, of have no realistic aliernative but 1o oo 5o

The Hoard of Directars i responsible for overseemg the Company s financsl reporting process
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Auditors’ Hesponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obain reasonable assurance shout whether the standalone financlal statements as o
whitle dre free from matenal misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error, and 10 issue an auditer's repurt
that includes our opinion. Ressonable assurance is o high level of sssurance, but is not s gouarsnies that an
audit condiscted in accordance with SAs will alwnys detoet 8 materal misstatement when it exists.
Misstutements can arise from frisd or error and are considered material if, individuslly or in the ppgTEite,
they could reasonubly be expected 1o inflience the economic decision of users tiken on the basis of these
stnndnlone financinl sintements

As part of an wadit m accordance with $As, we exercise professtonal judement and mumiaim pridiessional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Ddentfy and assess the nsks of material misstatement of the standalone Financial statements,
whether due o fraud or error, design amd perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and
ohtam audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriste 1 provide o busis for owr apinion. The risk
of mot detecting & material misstalement resulting from ol o5 higher than for ome resilting from
error, @x frad may involve collosion, Torgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentstions, o the
override of interma | contrl.

< Ohbuin an understanding of inrermal Gnancisl controls relevant to te audit in order 1o design audi
procedares that are appropriate i the circumstmces. Under section 1433300 of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company han sdequate internal
limaneial controls system in place and the opemating effectivencss of such contrls

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of accounting
exlimutes and related disclosores made by mamgement

|
= Conclude on the appropristeiess of munagement's mee of the going concom basis ol accounting
aml, based on the pudnt evidence obtained, whether o material uncertadnty exist related o events o
conditions thet may cast sipnificant doubt on the Compary s ability 1o continue as o going concem
1 It we conclude that a moterial unceriminty exists, we hove reguired 1o dew attention in our
Z auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the stondalone financial statements or, 5 such
t disclosures are imadequate, to medify our opimon. Our conclusions wre bised on the audil evidence

obtisined up 1o the date of our suditors repoit. However, future events or conditions may cimse the
Campany to cense o continue as @ gomy coneerm

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial stasements.
i luding the disclosures, and whether the stasdalone finsncial statements represent the underlying
Lrtssgictions sid events i o manner that achmeves fir presentation,

| B

WOy L EANY, A v, Uails Sis 1 ki e ol Eonlleiali, Sow Blellii - | jiRa3 43 .I; TIRET

B Tiar Pt Semaill, PV & 1 Fld RS | =) i Ciiiliais L Vjimmsizg UCETTRE S BT TR
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Muteriality is the rgnitude of misstatements in the sundalone finuneial stabeients thad, fdividoally or in
appregate. makes it probable that the economic declsivig of a rensonably knowledpeable wser of the
stanckibine financil statements may be influenced, We consier quantitative materinlity and qualitative
factors in (1) planning the scope of our auwdit work and in evithimting the results of our work: and (i) 10
eviahmte the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financinl statomenty,

We comumunicate with those charged with povermance reganding, among other matiers, the planned wWope
and Timing of the audit snd significans audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in ntemsl
control that we identity during our ausdit

We also provide those charged with povernance with o statement that we hiive complicd with relevam
ethicil resquirements regarding independence, and 10 communicate witl thom all relutionships and other
mutiers thal may reasonobly be thoughl 1o bear on our mdepemdence, and whene upplicable, relnted
unfemnsds,

From the matters communicated with those charped with pvernance, we determing those matiers 181 ine
ol sl significmce m the audit of the stanclilone financiol statements of the current period and we
therefore thie Key nudit matters. We deseribe (hese Eiiers i b guditos”s report unless law or regulation
preciudes public disclosure about the matier or when, {n extremely rare circumstanees, we determine that o
matier should not be communicuted in our report becaise the dverse vinsci ey of doimg s woald
reasomibly be expected o outweagh the public interest benefits of such communication

Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirciments
I Ak required by Section 14303 of the Act, hased 6 il ity woe vepodt (hat

i We have sought and obtained all e information and explanations which 1o the best of
Eiwawledye and belief were necessary for the purposes of our pudit

b, I our epinon, proper books ol acconnt as required by liw have been kept by the Company 5o
far as i appears from our eximinaion of those books.

¢ Ihe Sundalone Balince Sheet, the Swtement of Profit snd Lo {including  other
comprehensive mcome). the Standalooe Swtement of Changes of Equity and the Standslone
Lash Flows dealt with by this Report are an igreement with the books of accounl.

d Inowr opinion, the aforesaid financial siatements comply with the Indin Accounting Standards
preseribed under Section 133 af the At

e U the basis of the wiitien representatives received from the directues of the Lumpany us o
March 51, 2023, taken on recard by the Bourd of Directors, none of the directors is disqualificd
as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed ax a dinector in terms of Section | i 21 of the Act.

Blai: jjx Yymavwgent, Gial Pan wepiu Fus af Ealesk Som [l IIES N ea3dE|1 )08
Homatisha!, bl b (8 o O e | T Wi, Somtmtion d Wi WM, &, Sy |
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£ With respect 1o the adequacy of the intermal financial controls with reference jo standalone
financiel stotements of the Company and the eperating effectivencss of such controls, refer o
wur separte report in CAnmexure AT Oier repot oxpresses an ammedified opimon e e
adequacy and operutmg effectivenss of he Company™s mlemal {imoncial controls with
refereies 1o standalone financial satemens

i With respect bo the uther matters 1o be included in the Auditor's Repon m sccondance witl the
requirements of section |97 16) of the Act, as amendied:

I o opinion and to the bost of our information anid according to the éx planutions given o us,
the remuneration pasd by the Company to its directors during the year i in accordance with the
provisibns of section 197 of the Act

h. With respect 1o the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor's Repon in accordancy with Rule
PE f the Companies (Aodit end Auditors) Bules, 2004, as amended, i our opimion and & the
best il it iformation and acconding 1o the explanation given o us:

[4) The Company did not have any pending hitygations which may have aiv impact on the
hinancial position of the Company in its standalone Anancial stabement,

il The Company did sot hove any long-tenn contrcts ineluding devivitive confracts
For which there wre wny malerial loreseeable losses,

() The Company is not required 1o transfer any amount to the Tnvestor Edueation aod
Frotection Fund.

< As required by the Companies { Auditor's Report Onder, 2020 (*the Crriler” b issuied by the Central
Ciovernment in terms of Section 1430111 of the Act, we v i CAnmessre B od datement oo Hie
miatters specificd i Pagraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder

Plaze: Kislkiska For M MODI & ASSOCIATES
i benrtativd Avcosmiands
FRN: AIWIALE
Tsters 0™ My, 2020
Fal
#
Mﬁﬂf MMM
Partwer
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Anieyure A e the lm]:unﬂ;gl Aditlitors Repuri

Referred v in paragraph 1(1) ey Repon on Other |egal amd Regulutory Requirements’ section of
repart o the members of M/s, Swali Projects Linited of ever iliste )

Report ve the Infernal Finincial Controls Ower Fmancial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-section ¥ of
ection |43 of the Comnporties Act, 200 3 {*the At

We have mndied the e naneinl controly with refenanee 1o standalone financal statements of
MU, SWATI FROJECTS LIMITED Cthe Company’) as of March 3], 2001 1 Cutipimction with ooy
audil of the standalone fnancial Mateents of the Company an a1 and for the vear eindad o that dade

In v opinien, the Company has, in all muterial fespects, sbequate wternol financiul controls with
referenca Lo stindapone fnancial stiiements jjyd such mternal financiol comtmls wire operating effectively
A at 3 March, 2023, tased on the fnternal Imaneil comrols with reference o bl Mnanc il
shremenils orieris cstablisled by the Company consicderimg the essentiil ROmpomTIs oF mtemal eomtml
stated in the Ciundance Note on A udit of lmermal Financial Lontrols Oher Flinge (gl Reporting msued by the
Institite of Charterad Accountants of India (the “Clisdance Note™

M inenis gl

Vlse Company’s management and the Hoard ol Directors are responsible for establishing and IR
wibcrrul Gnsincial controbs based on the eriteria cslablished by thi Company considering the essentisl
companents of stvrmal control sided 0 the Cividbmee Mote. These responsibilities nclude the deadgn,
mplementition imd mikintemency of wdesguite wnberanl Goanesl contiuls il wiere wpenting effechively for
ensunng the orderly amd efficient cosducl of [ ustness, oeluding sdberence oo te | ampiny's pulicies,
the wdcpuarding of it sssets, the provestive and delection of frasds and eirgrs, the accuraey and
cumpliteiess of thy aecouniing records, and the timely preparation of relishie Himaneial information, ws
required wnder the Companies Act, 2001

Amalbiar 'y Ih.'ﬂ!lmlillilllw

Llu responsibality s 1o express an wpemon on the Company's iterna] fnancial controls with referee o
standulone fnancial statements based on our wadin, W conducted our audit in gecordance with i
Lruikmee Note on Audit of Intermal Flianeis| LCittriols Cher Financea| Reporting (the *Cruidance Note')
bsisesl by the Institate of Chartered Aveourtants ol Il amd the Stundands o Auehitbng preseribed wnder
Soction [43010) of (e Commpanies Act, 2003, 10 the extent applicable tw an st of istermal Gngnetl
contrals with reference o standalone fisgncinl statements Those Standurds and the Guidanee Note require
that we comply with ethiead requirements and plun and perform the audit 1o ublisin reasomble assurmmee
about whether adequute internul finaneial eontrols with reference to stundalone T jal shalemints were
extablishesd and maistaioed and w lseetbver apely vupigils vpsttatiod effoctivedy ol materi) (T

BO . 114N3, Amritpun, Gall Mo -13, Garhi East ol Kailash e Dhit - TIM.F.“IHHEH
Hr.l:hi Fanchshee! Block-1, Flal - W8, 129, CTH Road. Ambatiue, Chennai - 500098, M 9884855214
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Crar audit involves performing procedures o oblain audin evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to standalone fisincial stalements and their operating cffectivencss. O

auchit of internal financinl controls with reference to standalone fnancial statements inchsded obtaining an

understanding of such intermal fnancial comtriols, assessing the risk thot o muterial weakness exists, aod
| testung and evaluting the design and uperating effectivaness of internal control hused on the assisid nsk

The procedures selectied depend on the auditor's Judgement, including the sssessment of the risks of
muslerial missabement of the stamcalone fimseil satements, whether-dog s feaud or errar

We belicve that the sudit evidence we v isbtained js sufMicient ard approprate to provide a1 basis For oug
st opinion on the Lompany’s wnternal Gnancisl controls withy relerence o stundalone financial
slalements

M [ nlernal F ial Controls with referenee o Sig Finanginl 5

A Company's fnternal financial control with reference o standalone financinl staterment & 0 process
designed 1o provide reasonable assurance Fegiarding the relability of finuacial reporting and the preparation
vl standalone fimancinl statements for externl purpeses in accondance with generlly necepred accounting
pringiples. A company’s intermul control with reference to stindalone Ginancial statements include those
polseses and procvedures thot {1) pettinn to the maintenance of reconds that, in teasonable detail, scounmely
any frly reflect the tansactions and hispositions of the wssets of thie company; (20 provide reasomable
wssumnce that tansactions are recorded ox ecessary W0 permat prepuration of stndalene frhancial
statements in sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and thai receipts and expendifures
of the Company are bemng mide only in accordance with suthorizations of the rnngernent sl direcion af
the Company: and (3) provide reasomable assumnce regarding prevention or timely defection of
unauthorized sequisition, use, or disposition of the Company”s assets that could have & milerial effect on
the standalone finencial statements

[T} it L finn Tutie Fi | Co Is wiily fery lia l
Alalements

Because of the wherent Hinitations of inzermal fimancial controls with reference 1o standalone financial
stilernents, inchuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of cotrels, moterial
misstatements due 10 error or fraud may eecur and not be detected, Alsa, projections of any evialuitibn of
the mternal financial controls with reference 1o standsfone financial statements o futie petivads are subject
tr the resk that the iternal financial control with reference to stundalone Ninancial stiements miay become
imideguate becwuse of changes I conditions, or thal the thegree of cuomplunce with ihe poligies ar
procedires may deleriorate.
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I oer opmiod, W0 the best of our Infermation wmd wecording to the explanations given o us, the Company
has, i all moterial respects, an adequane intermal finasncil combmpls svilerm with relerence o stundalone
financial statements amd such inermal financul contruls with reference to standulone lisancul stiermens
were aperating effectively aw st March 31, 2023, hased on the intemal control with reference 1o standalone
Pnanessl statements criteria established by the Company considening the essential campanents of mfernal
control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Fenancinl Controls with reference 1o stamdaliong
financial datements isswed by the Institute of Clirtensd Aceountants of India,

Place: Kolkata For M MODE & ASSOCIATES
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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(Referred 1o i punigraph 2 eader ‘Repor on Chher Leyal and Regulmtory Requirenients” section of aur
repor e the membsrs of MYy Swall Projects Limited of cven date)

With reference to the Annesure B referred w i the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of thie
Company on standalone financial statsments for the vear onided 3™ March, 2007 we retport the falluw ing

1 Inrespect of the Company's fixed assets

A Fhe Company hus maintained proper recons showing full pariculars, mehding quantimive
etails asd situntion of fixed assets

b As informed. the fized assers having acpligible values are stmed wnder retiined T TS

'-I

Phe Company docs mol own any immmovabl propert s

i Thee Company 1s 10 the business of providing non-barking financial services wml does ot v
Y phyvsical inventories Avconlingly, reporting under Clouse 3 i) of e Ovider is il
applicable 10 the Compiny,

i Aveardmg to the information and explanntions given 1o us, the Cormpany has given loans to five
partien. coverad in e register madntiined under Section 189 af the Companies Act, 2003, The
Chitstanding baluwee of such boan wis | LET 3 A840

Wi I o opimon sd seconding 1 the informuition and explasations given o us, the C'ompany hay
comphed with the proviskons of Section 185 and 156 of the Companies Act. 2003, in respect of
loans, investmeits, pusrantees and ALUTH Y,

Wi The Company hus nol sceepled any dheposiin froni the pablic and benee the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions Section 73 10 76 W iy wther relevamt provisions
of the Act und the Companics (Aveeptance of Diposit) Rules, 2013 wirh regrand 1o the deposits
acvepicd from the public ane not upplicabie,

Wil Thee maimtemanee of cost records has not heen spectflicd by the Central CGovermment under
Section: 14841) of the Companies Act. 20073 for the busmess actvities camred oue by the
Carnpany. Ths, reporting wnider Classe 3 vib of the order 5 no apphicable w the Company,

Vil Aceording w the nfermathon and explanistions given i us, in respoct of stuintory duey

A e Company s penerally been wpulir i depositing undisputed slatutory dues, ineluding
Incime Tan and other miterial stutiory dises apglicable b 11 with the AppropTae suthories

b There were no andisputed mmousnis payable in respedt of locome Tux and eher mberial
stahtory dises i urvcars ws at March 1, 2009 for a period of mote than six meaths from the
dute they hecame payvable.

B0 | 11413, Amnitpur, Gall No -13, Garhi East of Kailesh New Dt - 110065, M | 9475811241
Kochar Panchshes! Block-1 Flat - Wi, 129, CTH Road, Ambatiur, Chennai - G000GS, M S884855214
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According to the mformation and explanatson given 1o us, Tncome Tax demand of R
B3 A3.3030 for Ass. Years 1984-%5 1o |9H7-BR 8 being disputed by the conguny and the
Appeals are pending before the Commissioner of lncome Tax { Appeal),

Accurding to the information and explanations given W us and on the basis of our examimaition
of the seovids of the Compuny. the company has net surrendered or diselosed any transagtions,
previously umrecorded ov income in the books of secount, in the 1ax mssessments under the
fneome Tux Act, 1961 a8 dncome during the year

According 1o the information und éxplanatsons given 16,18 and on the basis of our eximination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defianited in the repayment of loang or
burrosritigs of m the payments of interest thereon to any kendor

Acvording to the mformation wmd explination piven 1o us and on the basts of our eximination
af the records of the Company, the Company his not been declared o wiltul defaulter by any
bank or finatcal institution or govermnment or government authorty,

In our opinion and sccording 1o the formation amd explanations given o us by the
munagement, the Company has not faken or applied or given o any term loans.

Acvording to the mformation and explinations given 1o us and on an overall examination of the
teilance sheet of the Company, we repont that no funds mised om short term basis have been
usieed for long worm purposes by the Company,

Aceorting fo the mlormation and explanation given 1o us and oo an overall examinabon of the
standalone financial siatements of the Company, we report that the Compusy has pot taken any
Funids from any entity or person ¢n account of oF 1o meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, as
abefimed m the Act The Company does not hold any investment m any assocife or joint
venture (as delined in the Act) during the vear ended 31 March, 2023,

Acewrcing to the inlormution wsd explanations given to us ind procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company his not pised lopms durmie the yenr on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries (as defined vader te Act)

The Cormpany Tas nof ke any st either from Bonks o financial institutions or froam the
government and has ol issued any debentores.

Biesedd ugsen the audit procedunes performed and the information and explinations given by the
management, the Company Has not ralsed monies by way of initial public offer or further public
offer meluding dobt instruments wid term loons, Accovdingly, the provision of close 3 {(xvi} of
the Under are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

Acurdimg o the nformation and explanations given W us amd on e basts of vur examinalion
il the reconds of the Company, the Company has not issted preferentinl allotment or privale
placement during the year, Accordingly, clause 3 (xvai) s not applicable

st uf Rl S [l L | =
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Hased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
mamigement. we report that no frad by the Company or on the company by its officers or
emnployees hias been noticed or reported dusing the vear

According 10 the mformation and explanutions given 1o us, no feprort wnder sub-section (129 of
Section 143 of the Act his been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as preseribed under Rule
13 of Ugmpanics (Audit and Ausditors) Rule, 2014 with the Comril Crovernmsesi

According 1o the informanon and explanations given to s, (e managerial reemusenitien his
been paid or provided n sccordance wath the requisite mandare by the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedube V of the Companies Act, 2013,

In our Cpamon, the Company w not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the prowisen of clawse 3 (xxi)
ol the Crder are not applicable to the Company.

It our opanicas, all transactions with e related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
183 of the Companes Act, 2013 and e detnils have been diselosed in the Stasdalone Financial
Statements as required by the applicable sccounting standards.

According to the information wnd explanations given by the management. the {ompany has not
entered im0 any non-cash transsctions with directors of persons  connected with i
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) of the Order are not applicable 1o the Company
and hence not commented upon,

The Company hox been already registered under Section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of Indin
Act, 934

The Company has not Incurred cash losses in the current and in the mimediniely preceding
finuneial venr

There s a0 any resignation as Samtory Auditors during the vear. Accordingly, elause 3 {xxvi)
of the Order is nol apphcable.

i | Natwmgre, Railli & TR liomdl el B kel Wem Pheiii
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vl According to the informaton and explanations ghven 10 us and on the basis of the Tinancial

vittiox, dgeing and especied dates of realisation of finemenl wsses and payment of financial
lhabilities, other mformation sccompuanving the standalone finaneial statermients, our knowlodge
o the Board of Directors and manngerment plins and based on o examination of the evidence
supsportig e aspumphions, nothing has come 1o aur attention, which cause ws o believe thisl
any mulerial uncertamey existy ds on the date of the audil teport that the Company s nel
cipable of mesting itv habilines exising at the date of balance shegt 45 and when they fall dece
within a poriod of one year from the balance shieet dite, We, however, stule that this 9 not an
assurunce as to the fulure viability of the Company. We Qurther state that our reporting {5 based
on the facts up o the date of the sudii repon amd we neither fIVe any guaranioe nor omy
dasuranee thit all labikities alling due within o pemod of one year from the balance sheet dute.
will get dhacharged by the Comgany ax and when they fall duc.

wxdiit]  In o opimion and according 1o the ssformation jd explanntions given 1o us, the provisions of
Section 135 of the Act read with the LCampunies (Corponile Sucil Respoasibility Policy) Rules,

2014, e Cuorporane Social Responsibility (CSR) 15 not applicable o the Company
Mace: Kol For M MODI & ASSOCIATES
st Alcowamiaiy
RN ATVIATE

Dube 3™ May, 2021
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

ASSETS
I. Financial Assets
a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,760 46 124253
(b} Loans 4 11,67,538.54 11,10,811.20
{c) Invesimenis 5 50,2585.00 50,255.00
(g) Onheer Financial Assels b 40 BAT 18 30 262 42
. Nui-Flnancial Asscis 4
_ TOTAL ASSETS 126043018 119257 15
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1. Finnncial Linbilities
1. Non-Fimancial Linbilities
{a) Carrent Tax Liabilitics (Net) 7 22, 016,48 18,040.78
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities {MNet) 8 1327 1327
(€] Other Non-Finncial Liabilities 3 1,520.00 1.820.07
3. Equity
rm Equity Share Capital 10 10,10,000 00 10,10,000.00
{b) Other Equity 11 2,26 880 45 1,62,687 03
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND E | mﬁjf NeasTiis

In terms af our report of even date attached,

For M Modi & Assoriates

Chartered Accountants
FAMN: 319141E

(@rlag oK

(Membership No.: 301018)

ubiN: 22%0 /¢ BHAN LD H708

Place: Kolkata
Diake: J0th May, 2023

For and on behall of

For Swati Projects Limiied

— i
o
j:. s
M g Dircotor =z

Mame: Shreegopal Dugs
DIM: (0397379

For Swati Projects Limited

o=

Mame: Rl Kapoor
DN OB422654

For Swatl Projects Limited

s Anurag Dhaga

s NG

For Swati Projects Limited
;fﬂ: izl Jaww

1 DHrecur

Nume: Avinash Jain

1M 29214

Far Swatl Projects Limited

Roan Tack ,_-ﬁ-!ﬂ C -,
Comginy Secretary Chiel Finnneinl DiTeer
Pame: Ravi Tod Marma: Shashi Kumor




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIST MARCH, HI3
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MiS. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 18T MARCH, 3023

Cash from Financlng Activities

IncreseDocrease in Cash & Cash Equivalants
)
& Cpsh Equivaianis at [he begnning af the pear

& Cash Equivelants af the end of the year

(56,725, 34)
(10824 75)

1,07, 154 47

8781721

{92,887 B)

aaaaa

in Hand

Elmwm
Scheduled Banks in - Curment Accours

I terine of oar report ol even dele sttsched.
For M Modi & Associates

Chartersd Accountanis

FRN: 315141E

[Membership No- J0101H)
UDIN: 22290 )¢ Bt N LOVT0X

Pame §
(] | L

For Swadi Projects L imited

o
[hroctor
MHame Hishi Kapoor
EHsE ARG 54

For Swaiti Progects Limied

Rour ek
Company Secnatary
M B Tould

For Swatl Projects Limited
A ipaat Jewen
Lireciion

Mume Avinash lain
DN %2924

Fur Sweiid Mrojects Lmiied

Chiel” Financial £11esr
Wame: Shashi b ismer



M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended on 315t March, 2023

A. Equity Share Capital
1. Carrent reporting period

For Swyti Projocts Lirmited

/ s S
Derecior

Mume: Rishi Kapoor

(M- (472654

For Swati Projects Limited

,-E.j'l.ll'l!l-' Ir“-"""'-
Chief’ Finsncial OiTicer
ame: Shashi K uomear

{in hundred]
nges in Equity bulance at the  [Changes in equity  [Balance ot the end of
erroes period the current year
- 10,10,000
1. Previous reporting period
' iﬂm ed balance af the inoquity | Mﬂ“
hare Capital due to) of the current ﬁum e current reporting
: errors g period
- 5.03,750 100, 18, (i)
Eor pnd un behalfl of
For Swati Projects Limited
k .F';|"' __:. e — =
Mnmaging Direcior =
Nt Shreegopal Dayn
DN 0397379




sanl Bl
RO | famios| BT
= I a4
- - JOO0M | T | fanpean







M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
KOLKATA

; NOTES F T OF THE FINAN
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023

1. COMPANY INFORMATION

Swati Projects Limited, incorporated in India, is a public limited company. The Company
is & Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’) engaged in Investments in Shares &
Securities and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan. The Company is not a systematically
important Company as defined in paragraph 2(1) (xix) of the Non-Banking Financial
(Non-Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companics Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2007. The Company has received a Certificate bearing no. B.05.02353 from
Reserve Bank of India under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, The
equity shares of the Company are listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange (*CSE') and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange (*MSEI) in India. The Company’s registered office is at
1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkata-700007, West Bengal, India.

List of Subsidiaries with percentage holding

Subsidiaries Country of % of holding
Incorparation

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Radhashree india 100 100
| Roadsters Pyt, Lid,

2. SU 0 COUNTIN

a, Statement of compliance and basis for preparation and presentation of financial
statements
These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act., 2013 (*the Act”), in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act. Any
application guidance/clarifications/directions issued by RBI or other regulators
are implemented as and when they are issued/applicable.




These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (*'INR or Rs.") which is
also the Company's functional currency, All amounts are rounded-off to the
nearest hundred, unkess otherwise indicated.

- Revenue Recognition
Revenue from Interest on loans by the company is recognized on accrual basis.

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management 0 make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the results of operations atl the end of reporting period. These
cstimaies are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
agtions. The actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or
sccruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular
revenue genecrating, fnancing and investing activities of the Company are
segregated, Cash flows in foreign currencies are accounted at the actual rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Property, Plant & Equipments
Fixed sssets having negligible values are stated under retained earmnings.

. Depreciation
As the assets were transferred 1o retained earnings, no depreciation was required
o be provided.

. Revenue Recognition

Income from investments & other sources are accounted on accrual hasis,




Investments

Investments are stated al cost. All investments are long-term investments. The
value of some of them has been eroded due 1o Market conditions for which no
provision has been made in the book of account.

There are no so-called contingent liabilities,

. Eorcign Currency Trnsactions
Company has not made during the current financial year any foreign currency

iransactions.

The Company has elected 10 exercise the option permitted under Section | I1SBAA
of the Income Tax Act, 191 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment)
Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognized provision for Income
Tax for the year ended 3 1™ March, 2023,

3. Cash & cash equivalents:

sk

M.

Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
|

.

Cash-in-hand 7.08 1750

b.

Balance with Schedule Banks in 1,743.38 o 1,225.03
Current Account

TOTAL




4. Loan:
Current Year 31.03.2023

Particulars | Amortised At Fair Value
cost

Throu | Throug
gh h Profit
Ciher | or Loss
Comp
rehen
sice
Incom
&

2) : (5=2+3+4) (6=1+5)

9.84.589.41 9.84.58,94]

1335.717 1333717

34,912.97 14.91.297 |

1,04,036.75 1.04,03,675

16,661.64 ' 36,660,164

11,67.536.54 11,67.536.54




Previous Year 31.03.2022

SI. | Particulurs
Mo,

Amortsed
ciosl

At Fair Value

Throu
gh
Other
Lomp
rehen
sice
Incom
|

Loss

Through
Profit or

|

Desig

a

ated
fair

value
throug

h

profit

or loss

__(8)

=

{10}

(11=8+8+10)

(12=T+11)

9.37.181.67

9.37.181.67

8.2B0.R7

B.280.87

34.912.97

3491297

96.447.05

0644705

33.988.64

33,988,564

| 11081120

11,10,811.20 |




Equity Instruments;

Quoted:

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Motors
Limited (Face Value
Rs.10)

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Motors
Limited (Face Value
Ra. 10)

Unguated:

1,000 Equity Shares of
M/s. Bihar Sponge lron
Limited (Face Value Rs.
10}

52,500 Equity Shares of
M/s, Radhashree
Roadsters Pvi. Lid -
Subsidiary Co, (Face
Value Rs. 10)

447,500 Equity Shares
(Right lssue) of M/
Radhashree  Roadsters
Pvt. Lid. - Subsidiary
Co. (Face Value Rs. 10)

44,750.00

TOTAL




At Fair Value

Equity Instruments:

Quoted:

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Molors
Limited (Face Value
Rs.10)

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Molors
Limited (Foce WValue
Rs.10)

Unguoted:

1.000 Equity Shares of
M/s. Bihar Sponge lron
Limited (Face Value Rs.
| b}

52,500 Equity Shares of
M/s, Radhashree
Roadsters Pvi. Lid -
Subsidiary Co. (Face
Value Rs. 1))

447,500 Equity Shares
(Right [ssue) of M/s.
Radhashree  Roadsters
Pvt, Lid. — Subsidiary

Ca. (Face Value Rs. 10)

TOTAL




As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

Income Tax §0.49 B.0.49
Income Tax Deducted at Sources 16,885.88 15,510.40
Advance Income Tax 11_200.00 8,600.00
Income Tax Refund . 5.421.53
Deposits 10,00 1,004
Advance Against Travelling 50.00 5.0.00
Core Svsviem 67.31
Income Tax Appeal 12,000,00
The Calcutta Stock Exchange 590.00 590.00
Limited l
CS Shruti Agarwal 3.50 | -

TOTAL 4088718 | 30,262.42
Current Tax Liabilities:

sSL Particulars Az ap 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Mo,
n Provision for Taxation 2201646 I 8,040, 78

—

=lorhe [0 a0 i

—

TOTAL 22,016.46 18,040.78

. Deferred Tax Linbilities:

SL Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
MNa,

a. | Deferred Tax Liabilities 1327 13.27
TOTAL 13.27 13.27

Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | Asat 31-03-2022

Audit Fess Payable 00 250.00
Ashwani Gupta & Co, i 100,00
Bonus Payable = 20.0 120,00
Legal & Professional Fees Pavable 000, 800.00
P. D. Randar & Co. 550,00
TDS Pavable 0.07
| Niche Technologies Pvt. Lud. ; I
| TOTAL | 1,820.07




10. (i) Equity Share Capital:

Sk Particulars As at 31-403-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Hﬂ- _—
1.

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 5,50,000.00 5,50,000.00
|- each B

S0,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 5,00, 000,00 3,00,000.00
10V- ench
TOTAL 10,50,000.00 10,50, 000.04

—Lf
33,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 3,37,500.,00 337 500,00
| V- each, Fully Paid-up ,
16,87,500 Bonus Equity Shares of 1,68,750.00 | 1.68,750.00
Rs. 10V- each, Fully Paid-up
30,37.500 Bonus Equity Shares of 3,03,750.00 3,03,750.00
Rs. 1V- ench, Fully Paid-up )
20,00,000  (Preferential  lssue) 2,00,000.00 2.00.000.00
Equity Shares of Rs. 10¢- each,
Fully Paid-up
TOTAL 10,10,00,0,00 | 10, 10,000, (4

(ii) Terms / Rights attached with Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs, 10/- per
share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share,

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

{(Units in {Amounnt in {Amount in
Nos,) Hs.) Rs)
Number of shares | 1,00,00,000 | 10,10,00,000 | 50,62.500 [ 5,06.25,000
outstanding as at  the
beginning of the financial
year (April 01)

Add: Increase in number of
shares during the year l
- Bonus Share [ssues - 30,37.500 | 3,03,75,000




- Preferential 1ssie _
Less: Reduction in number
of shares during the year

- Redemption of - - -

shares
Mumber of shares 10T, D0 0600 | 100, 10, 0k, D00 |0, 10,00,
outstanding as at the end of
financial year (March 31) or
period ended

Asat 31-03-2023 | Asat 31-03-2022
Mo, of | %  of | No, of | % of
| Shares held | Holding | Shares held | Holding

[ Sudha Daga 40200 | 931% | 940200 | 931%
Vatsala Daga 12,72 3.97% 3.77%

 Non-Promoter’s Holding
Anurodh Infrastructure Pvi. Lid. 5,949 6,00, 000 5.04%
Bumpur Power Private Limited 5.94% 600,000
Wonderland Paper Suppliers Private 5.94% £,00,000
Limited
Radhashree Finance Limited 14.85% 15,00,000

-

{v) The Company has not issued Bonus Shares and Preferential Issues during the period.
The Company has not bought back shares during the period of five vears immediately
preceding the reporting date.

{vi) Shareholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters at the end of the vear Yo Change
during the year

Proamoter Mame Mo, of Shares

64,200
3,600
G.40,200
5,82,120
R1.480
Vinal Investments Limited 237,120
Ganpati  Stocks  Private
Limited
Total _

ra|=|= ta]

-
'_hh.].ﬂ

o




11. Other Equity:

Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

| As at 31-03-2022

Profit & Loss Account

|

Opening Balance

67,709.34

i 94 298 20

Add: Profit for the vear

64.183.42 |

49.576.43

Less: Transfer o Statutory
Reserve

12,836.69

991529

Less: Bonus Shares [sswe (5:3)

=

Less: Written off MNon-current
Investments

66,230,040

Closing Balance

1.19,056.07

6770934

Statutory Reserve

£7.824.38

74,987.69

~ | Share Premium

Opening Balance

2,37,500.00

Less: Bonus Shares Issue (5:3)

2,37,300.00

Add: Preferential Issues

20,000.00

20,000.00

Closing Balance

TOTAL

1,62,697.03

12, Interest Income:

5L Mo,

' Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2022

Interest on Loans

1,06,736.97

92,982.16

TOTAL

1,06,736.97

92,982.16

13. Other Income:

5L No.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

!ﬁlll‘Slm

Interest on Income Tax Refund

447 .50

|

TOTAL




As a1 31-03-2023

15. Other Expenses:

I. Mo,

Parficulars

As at 31-03-2023

As ai 31-03-2022

Audit Fees

295.00

Advertisement Expenses

567.00 |

Bank Charges

250.00
406.35

13.71

26.27

Conveyance

1.00

Printing & Stationery

1.336.69

1,123.43

Courier, Postage & Stamp

556.50

1,180.87

Professional Tax

25.00

25.00

Listing Fees

1,209.50

4,130.00

5
|
2
3
4.
5.
6
7
B
9

Office Expenses

125.64

4181

10

Filing Fess

219.00

1,988.12

Legal & Professional Fees

1,567.73

1,619.40

1L,

Late Fees

40.60

13.

Processing Fees

543.10 |

14,

Registrar Fees

142.78

141.60

15.

Depository Charges

1,416.07

1.522.20

| 6.

Interest Paid (Self Asst Tax)

278.07

314.18

17,

Annual Maintenance Charges

74.29

6711

18

Membership & Subscription

334.00

177.70

Income Tax Appeal Fees

10.00

20.

Office Rent Paid

60.00

21.

ROC Penalty

| 00K, )

L.

Telephone & Mobile Expenses

41.46

23,

Trade License

TOTAL

84.50




16. (1] 1 in it Fees):

SL No. | Particulars | Asut31-03-2023 | Asat 31-03-2022 |
. i | 250.00 250.00
2. Secretarial Audit Fees 100.00 100,00
3 Imternal Audit Fees | (1.0 100,00

17. Related Party Disclosures:

A, a) Name of the related party and nature of relationship where Control exists.

SI. No. | Name of Related Parties Description of Relationships =~~~ |
Shri Shreegopal Daga Managing Director (KMP), Promoter

Shri Shashi Kumnar Key Managerial Personnel (CFO)

Shri Ravi Todi Keyv Managerial Personnel  (Company
Secretary)

Vinal Investments Limited | Company in which KMP / Relatives of KMP
in which MD{KMP) hold | can exercise significant influence

98.57% Shares
Shri Anurag Daga (Son of | Relatives of KMP and Director
Shri Shreegopal Daga &
Promoter)

Smi. Vatsaln Dags | Relatives of KMP and Director
{ Daughter-in-law of
Shreegopal Daga &
Promoter)

b} Radhashree Roadsters Private Limited Subsidiary Company

B. The following transactions were carried out during the period with the related parties
in ordinary course of business.

Controlling P Subsidiary C Other relsted Part

1) Loan Given 9.91,92.5.1%
2) Loan Accepied Nil
Loan Repaid Nil
3) lmterest paid Nil
4) Interest received . 92.27.3.96
from:-
1} Daga Co.

2} Vinal Investments Lid.




3. Schedule to the Balance sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as on
31032023 required in terms of paragraph 13 of a Non-Banking Financial (Non
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Rescrve Bank)
Directions, 2007,

(Rs. in hundred)

Particulars
Liabilities side:
Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs Amount Amount
Inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not Chut- overdue
{a) Debentures: Secured MIL NIL
: Unsecured NIL NIL
{Cxther than falling within the
meaning of public deposits)
(b} Deferred Credits NIL NIL
{¢) Term Loans | NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing MIL NIL
{e¢) Commercial Paper NIL MIL
(f) Public Deposits NIL NIL
{g) Other Loans (unsecured) MIL NIL
Assels side: o o Amount oulstanding
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills
er included in (4 :
{a) Secured ML
(b) Unsecured (Net of Provisions)
Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HF
activities
(i) Lease nssets including lease rentals under sundry
debtors;
{a) Financial lense
{b) Operating lease




(i} Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

{iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards
EL/HP activities:
(a) Loans where assets have been
repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) nbove

Break-up of Investments:
I, Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b} Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(it} Linits of mutual funds
{iv) Government Securitics
iv) Other {please specifv)
2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b} Preference
(i1} Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of muteal funds
(iv) Govemment Securities
{v) Others (please specify)

1. Quoted:
(i) Share: (a) Equity

{(b) Preference
(1) Debentures and Bonds
i1} Units of mutual funds
{iv) Governmenl Securilies
{v) Other (please specify)
2. Unguoted:

(i) Shares: (a) Equity
{b) Preference
{11} Debentures and Bonds
{iii) Units of mutual funds
{iv) Government Securitics
{v) Investment In Partnership Firm




Borrower group-wise classification of all leased
assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:

Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Toual

1. Related Parties

{a) Subsidinries NIL

=

(b} Companies in the same group NIL 734 734

{c) Other relsted parties MIL 08459 9R459

2, (rther than related parties NIL 17561 17561

e r——

Total NIL 116754 116754

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (curreat and Jong term) in
shares and securities (both guoted and unguoted)

Category Market Value / Book Value (Net of |
Break up or fair Provisions)
value or NAY

|. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
i) Other related parties NIL NIL

2, Other than related parties S024 5026

Total 5024 5026

(7} Other information

| Particulars Amount
Gross Non-Banking Assets NIL
(a) Helated parties NIL
| {b) Other than related parties NIL
i) | Net Non-Performing Assets NIL
{n) Related partics NIL
{b) Other than relsted parties NIL
{iii) | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL

*Investments in those unquoted companics (Balance sheet as at 31" March, 2023 has not been
received) have been shown at their book values.




The Company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

19. Wilful Defaulter

The Company had never been decoded defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or
other lender or any of the Regulators.

20. Relationship with Stuck off Companies

The Company has not any relationship with Stuck off Companies.

There is no any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period,

22. Compliance with number of laver of companies

The Company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
The Company have | (one) Subsidiary i.c., Radhashree Roadsters Private Limited.

23, Utilization of Share Premium

The Company has not utilized Share Premium amounting Rs, 20,00,000.00 during the
year.

*4. Burrowings from Banks or Financis| Institutions

There are no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions during the vear,

25. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not covered under section 133 of the Companies Act. The CSR is not
applicable to the Company.

26. Undisclosed Income

The company do not have any unrecorded transaction in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessment under the
Income Tax Act, 1961,




27. Ratio

o Capital to Risk Weighted Assets = 1,01
b. Tier Il CRAR = 1.01

. TierlICRAR=0

d. Liguidity Coverage Ratio =0

28. Earnings per Share AS — 20
No. of Equity Shares 1,01,00,000
Nominal value per Equity Share (Rs.) 10

Eamings after Taxes (in Rs.) 64,18,342
EPS (Rs.) .64

29. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped - arranged wherever necessary.

In terms of our report of even date attached.
For M Modi & Associnles For and on behalf of
Charered Accouritants For Swati Projects Limited

FRN: 319141 E cf',..i___ -
o - G e
/}')—n A3 Managing Director

(Prateck M Name: Shreegopal Daga
P DIN: 00397379
(Membership No. 301018)

UDIN: 2 %80j0]7 Evit Lo F70f

For Swati Projects Limited

e

Independent Director
Mame: Rishi Kapoor
DIN; 08422654

For Swati Projects Limited

“Aruired Jaee
Independent Director
Name: Avinash Jain




M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HO - The Mendin, E:25, GF Block. 4% Foor. Secior-V. Sal Lake. Kol - T00 091, W - BEIIS 7RIS 1512108 el eamrodBamunian mm. WEEE e TR0 0

Independent Auditors” Repori

T
Ihe Members of MAs. Swan Projects Limited

Rupirrt um the Audit of the Consolidated Finaicial Siatemenis
Chjpinien

Wi lave sndited the accomprnymg consolidared il stnfernents of M/s. Swats Projects Lumited (Cthe
Company™ ), and its Sobsudinres (ihe Codnpaary and its subsidinries fosether refemed 1w s the “Liroup”)
which comprise the Consolidated Ralance Sheet as Murch 31, 2023, the Consslidated Stotement of
Profi and Loss Gincluding Oty Comprebensive Incoane), Consolidated Satement of Chanpes m Eyuiity
and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended. and notes o the comolidated Rnancial
staterments, incloding a summary of the significan accornting pilicies and vther explagatory informatisn
(hererinatier referred 1o s “the consolidated Timgngtinl statements™)

In our upinion amd o the best of our mfivraton o decording 0 the explanations given 1o us, he
aforesand Stateinent inclode the resuhis of the Fil lirowy 2 amdigies:

E Nurte of Entity | Relationship with the Holding |
K | Company '
| | Radlhaaliree Moadsters Frivase 1 e | Subssidiny

I oir opemien amd jo the Best of our information and averEiling to the explanations given o us, the
uforesuid consolidaned Tnaneial stalements grve the information required by the Companies Act, 2001
(“the Act™) in the manner so required wmd give a troe and fudr view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Stundunds preseribed wnder section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Acvounting Standards) Hules. 2015, as amended. (il AS”) and other necounting principbies prnerally
aceipled 0 India, of the state of affairs of the Company as. at March 31, 2005, the profit amd other
coimpiehensive invome, changes i equity and its cash Mlows. for the year ended on that date

Wssiiv avr Edprbinion

Wi comducted onr audit of the consolidsted fmancial satements in accordinee with the Staisdurds on
Awdrtimg specificd wder section 1430100 of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are furilcr
deseribsed in the Adsafiene s Respwsranibilitley for the Audit of the Comsofidured Fomneial Siilewienis section
ol vur report. We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the Code of Ethies insned by (e
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (10 A1) togethier with the ethscal roquirements that ane relesan
e aur wadit of the consolidated financil statementy undet the provisions of the Act ond the Rules
thereunder, amd we kive fulfilled our other ethical respunisibilities in secondance witli these reLuirements
wrd the JCANs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by i s sufficignl ol
Hpprop ke T provide o basis GoF our modi inprasiiin o Eve conselickated rancil siiemsents

BO | 11403, Amilpun, Gali Mo -13, Gartu Easl of Kailash, New Delhi - 110065 M 0425811241
Kochar Panchshesl. Block-1. Fial . W9, 129, CTH Road, Ambatiur, Chennal - BO00SA, M GEALAS52 14



m M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CIANTENED AC CTHSTANTS

| pevigdic challenges by local iy authorities on [CIERTITS

| range of Lix matters arvng m the normal course of ¢ Obiained an understunding of key tas
busipess incloding direét mx and transier priving ' litagutions anil potential s cxposures
maters ®  Evaluated the desipn, bmplementation and
operatmg  effectivencss of the  internal

Estimuting the income tas expenses also requies controls reluting 1o the Group assessment of
the Group to determine the probability of tax e  possible owleomse of s Higsthans,
authorities sccepting o particular s treatment for potential  mx exposures  and  related
potendial lax exposures. Thess involve pagend Frgani disclosures in the  consolidnted  Tinancsl
fuidgement by the Ciroup 1o determine the possible slafements,

outcome of the tax litigations and potential wx o The oudil team, along with our futeenal tas
exposured, consequently henving an  impact  on cxperts:

related  accounting  and  discloswres  in the b Remd  and amalvieed  welect key
consolidated Bnancial shtemants. comespondences and consullations carnied

LT T TTT PR ] SR ol ] e —_ =l ke sl e L e L A v S

key Auidii Maticrs

Key audit matters are those malters that, in our professional judgement, were of most sigmificance in oo
aushi of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matiers were dddressed in the
comtext of our sudit of the consolidated Timuncial stafemeénts s a whole, and in forming our opimion
therzon, and we do not provide a separite opinion on these mutters.

Diescription of Key Awdit Matier

Evatuation of tas .ﬁﬁﬁ.’i'

e key andit matter | Wow the maticr was addressed in our audit
The Group operations w Indis arc subjcct 1o | Our aodit provedures i Wwsalion  mehsde  he

aut by the Group including with extermal tx
experts for key s litipathons and potentinl _
Ly exposuares

'3 Inguired with the Ciroup amd exlernal tax
experts 1o evaluate key assurnplions and
groutkids of sppeal considerod by the Group
i estimating e current 1ax balances

= bEvilunted tve status of the recent jax
BESEESMCNLS iguines, resalls of previous to
essesaments,  legal  precodencojudscil
rulings andd changes in s envisonment. This
is performed o assess and challenge the
Group estimale of the possible outcome of
key lax  litigations  and  potentinl  pax
SRPURLTeL.

e Assessed amd tested  the adequoey
sccurucy ol the presentation and diselosures
i the consolidated fnancial statements.
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CTIARHTERID AU CTH N TANTS
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Chber Information

The Group Management and Board of Ditecton arg responsible for the other mformation. The other
information compriscs the information included w the Group annual report, but does pol nelude the
cotisolidaterd fnanciol statesents amd our auditor™s repor thereon. The annual repont s expectad to be
miacle available to us sfter the dute of this auditon” repon.

Qur vpimion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other informativn and we do nat
exprean any Torm of assurance conelusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Rnascial statements, our responsibility is bo rend e other
mbormation identified above when it becames aviilable and, in doing 5o, consider whether the ather
nformation 5 materally meonsistent with the consulidated lnancial statemenis or our knowledjse obtained
it the awlit on etharwise appears to be matenidly inisstred.

When we repd the annunl report, i we conclude thin there s 6 material misstateinent lierein, we are

rcpnited o communigate the matter to those charged with govermance and take necessary actions, as
applicable under the relevimt lows and regulations,

Mamagemenis and Board of Directors” Responsibilitics for the Consolidaied Floaacial Siafoments

Phe Erroup management and Board of Dirgetors are responsible for the matters stated i Section 1345) af
the Companies Act. 20013 (‘the Act’) with respect 1o the prepamtion of these consolidated fimancial
stntements that give o true and fiir view of the state of nffairs, profitloss and other comprebensive income,
changes in equity and cash Mlows of the Company in accordance with the secounting principles zenerally
accepled in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the
At Thix respongsibility ales includes mainignence of adeguate accounting records in pecordamce with the
provisions of the Act Tor safeguanding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frunds and other irrepularition; selection and applicution of pppropriote sceounting policics; making
Julgments and estimates thit tre ressonable wod prudent; end design, mplementition and maimtenance of
sdoquare internal fnancial  controls, thol were operating effectively for ensuring the bocursey  anid
completeness of the secounting records, relevant w the prepartion amd presentution of the consulidated

finamcml stntements that give s tue and fiir view wid wre free Trom material misstatement, whether due 1
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidaled financial swtements, management und Board of Directors are responsible for
msseasing the Ciroup ability to contioee b5 a gong coneemn, disclosing, as applicable, mutters related to

godng concern und using the poing conceen basis of sceomnting unless the Board of Directors either intends
tor Depuichate the Ciroup o e cense operatiing, of hive no renlistic alternative bt i do so

e Board of Directors is tesponsible fos overseeing the Gronp linoncial reporting process

i [ iy, hali N Uil Jbat o s ity i D} | sl i
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EHARTERED st COnUNTANTS
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Anditors” Responsibifities for the Aadit of the Consolidatied Floanchal Statemenis

Uhigr objectives are W obtain ressonable assurance about whether the consolidated linanoml statements s 4
whole are free from material misstatement, whether doee 10 fraud or error, and 1o issue an suditor’s report
that bcludes oair opition, Rensonable assumince 5 0 ligh level of ssswmnce, but is not o pusrntes that an
aucit conducied in sccondnnee with 5As will always detect @ motenal misstatement when 0 exists
Mizsstutements can irise from froud or error and are considered material i1, mdividually or o the aggresase,
they could reasombly be expecied to mlwnce the ceonomic degision of users taken on the basis of these
corpolidated (innncial satements.

A part ol an sudit i aecordanee with SAs, we exercise professiona] judgment and mamtun professional
shepticizm thoughaoiil e audit. We nlso,

=2 ldentify ond pesess the risks of matera] misstaiement of the consohdaied Mnoweiol sintements,
whether dug fo frioud o eror, design and perfonm audil procedures responsive o thase risks, aml
abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropiate 10 provide o basis for our opimion, The sk
of nol detecting o moter] misstatement pesdlting from frasd 1s higher than for one resuling from
croo, us (toud may involve collision, forgery, inlentionu] omissons, misrepresentations, of the
vverride ol internal dontrol.

£ Ostain an understanding of internal financial controls refevant w the audit m order (o design audit
procedures that are appropoate i the circomstances. Under section [43(330) of the A, we are
abso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate isternal {inansial
controbs system m place and the operdting elfectiveness of such contrils

2 Ewvalumte the appropriatengss of accounting policies used and the rcasomabloness ol acooamting
eatirmmtes and rebited disclosires made by manigeiment

= Conchide on the appropriateness of management’s mee of the going concern hasis of accounting
i, Based on the audil evidence oldained, whether n material wncerminty exist related 10 events of
conditions that may cast significant douht on the Group ability to continug as a going concern. 1T
we conclude that o material uncertainty exists, we have reqitired to draw uttention i o suditor’s
report to the reliteid disclosures in the consolidated financial statements o, iF such disclosares ane
inadeguule, o medify eur opinion. Our conglusions are based on the sl evidence obtamed up o
thie it of e muditors report. Howeser, Tubure evenis or ¢endibions may cause e Lifoup 10 Ceiid
fur Contimae 08 i guiig conoerm.

> FEwvaluate the overall presentition, structure and content of the comsobdated financial statements,
incluciing  the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financil statements represent the
wnderdving transactions ond cvents in a manner that schieves for presentation

F 1 1
1L FRATR, mapeilpiue, Trali N i Wl B koaibeigh. Miw The 1 118 T Wi i
| L LS i, IR, | Mitw [ | Bl Agileiiiie Ll IHEHIUS SF TR 1
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CTRMTENED AL LD STANTS
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Muateranlity (s the magnitude of misstitements i the consolidated finuncial statements thot, individually oe
in aggregate, makes it probable that the ceonomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consslidated Minancial statenents may be inftusneed. We consider quantitutive materiality and qualititive
fuciors o (1) pluning the seope of ol audit work and o evilanting e resulbts of owr works amd (i) o
cvalupie tie effect of oy ideatilicd misstoiements in the consolidnted financiol satements.

We communigate with those chorged with. govemanes regarding, among ether masters. the plamed scope
pond i of the sodit gnd significant sodit Godings, incloding any significant deficiengies in interml
controf tat we dentify donng oo awdin

We alsn provide those charped with govermines with & statement thal we have comphiod with relevan
ethical reguirements reganbing independence, and o communicate with them all relaticaships and other
mistiers that may reassmpbly be thought o bear oo oo independence, and where apphicable. related
pafegundls

From the maters commumicated with those chorged wath povermance, we defermune those matters that are
of most gignificance i the audil of the consolidated Tinancial statemwents of the curment period and wre
therefore the key audit manters. We desenibe these matters in our auditor’s report unless Liw or regulation
precludes public disclosure shuut the mates o when, i extremely mee ciroumstances, we determine thal u
mater should not be communicated fn our repoet becanse the adverse conseguences of doing so would
remsonably be expected to sutweigh the public inferest benefits of such communication

Hepuret an Cther Legal and Regulatory Reguiroments
I As roouired by Secton T30 of the Act, based on oor uedit, wee cepaon thin

. We have sought and obtamed all the information and explamitions which o the best of
knowledpe und belief were necessry for the purposes of our audit.

j.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law huve been kept by the Group so far
A% it appears rom our examination of those books,

kb The Consolubned Balonce  Sheet, the Statement of Profit apd Toss Gincludng  other
comprehensive  meomel, the Comolidated Sratement of Changes of Equity and the
Congolidated Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agroement with the books of account.

[ 1ot owr opiskon, the aforesaid finineinl statements comply with the [odian Accounting Sandards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act

e Ch e Buasis of the written representations recerved from the directoes of the Groap as on March
31, 2023, tuken on record by the Board of Dircctors, none of the directors is disqualified ns on
March 31, 2023 from betng ippomted ds & divector in terms of Section 16402) of the Aot.




O\ M MODI & ASSOCIATES

AN ERED S8 U TANTS
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n. With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial contrls with reference 1o consolidated
finamcsal statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refiee 1o oue
sepiite report in ' Annexure AT Do report expresaes an unmisdified opinion an the adeiuacy
and pperating effectiveness of the Group internal  financial controls with reference 1o
cotsaliduled finpncial statemoents,

0. With respeet to the other matters 1o be ineluded in the Auditar’s Report in sccordince with the
veguirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opmive and o the best of our informution and seoording 10 the explanations given w us,
the remuneration paid by the Groop o its directors during the vear is in avcordance with the
provisiens of sectivon 197 ol the Act

p. With respect to thie other mutters (o be mcluded in the Auditor™s Bepor in accortanee with Bule
I uf the Companies | Audit and Auditors) Rudes, 2014, as amended, in our opiniesn and fo the
bt of oo imformation amd aceonding 1o the explanation piven 1o us:

twvh The Group did pos have any pending htigations which muy have an impact on the
fimancial position of the Company in its standalong finsncial statestient,

(vl The Group did oot have aoy kong=lerm contracts including derivative contracts for
whach there ure any mulertal foresceable losses

tvid  The Group is pot required W taosder sty amount to the lnvestor Education and
FProvection Fund,

For M MODI & ASSOUIATES
L tvsrtered Avcummbinars
ERAN: FIR4TE

M :"Msj L
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M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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iReferoed fo in pargraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal amd Regulatory Respurements” section ol our
repart Lo the members af Mis, Swati Projects Limited of even g

Report on the fmermal Finaneial Controls Over Pinancial Reporng under Clase (i) of subsiction 1 el
Bection 143 of the ( Ampamies Act, 2003 (the A1)

We hauve audited the intemal Sinane il comrals witl reference 1o consolidiged Frmsimacial shitements of
Mis SWATL PROJECTS LIMITED ithe Company') as of Mareh 31 MY in conjunction witly g
audit ol the conssilidated financial saremens ol thie Company as a1 and for the vear ended on i ding

I our opimion, the Ciroup has, i all muteria) respects. adequote mterns) T ci) vomitreils wills reforence 1o
comvalidated financial stitemonts and sucl nberssal fmapeial controls were opuerating effectively an o1 3]
Murch, 2023, based o the urternol fiimeiol compols with reference 1o vonsaslalied tmancial statements
eriferin extablished by the Giroup constdening the essengial compunents of internal control stited in (e
Gitlakinge Note on Audit of Dstermal Frmancinl Controls Over Finsincial Reportimg issued by the Institute of
Charterod Accountants of Imcduae the “Guidinee Note™)

Vi I il B

The Group management and the Board of Dirconms are responsible for eiablishing and muintsning
bl fimancial controls based on the arterie established by the Cinmep considerng the essential
coaripenents ol intemal ¢ontrol staled in e Crvcbange Note, These responsibilines fnelide (e s
implementation al maintenunee of sdequate intermal financisl contsols tluin wiere operating elfoctively fue
ehsurnng the erclerdy and efliciem conduct of 15 business, including sdberence 1o Hie Company's policies,
the safevilarding of i assets, the prevention wnd deection of Gy wnd errors,  thee aviraey aod
coamplatencss of the ACcening records, and the Haely preparation of reluble financial infmation, as
regiered wmber the Compames Act 20173

Auiditor's Hes ity

O respomsibalaty i 10 CApress am ommon an the Group infernnl finaneial contiels with reference 1o
cudbsesl bt finencal sarements based an our madit. We condisctod our dudit 1o avciidimee wiith the
Chuigbinge Mote an Avlil of Torernsd e ) Camlinls Chvier Figangiul Reporting (the “Chuilinee Mo
sssued by the Tasitute of Charered Ax uutants ol Indw and the Standands on Amditing prisseribed wada
Scetion 14310} ol the t gk Act, 3003, o the éxtent ipplicabile o an audit of inernal Fitvencial
controle with: telfenenee W consolidated linancial statements. Those Standards and the Caidones Note
resure thit we comply with ethical requiretients amd plan and perform the pudit 16 ebbiin reasonibile
wsirmnee about whether adeguate intesmal Fiwiscial controls with reforence 1o comsoliplured fnineial
wbementy were cstablished dnd maimtained sl whether such controbs opctidded effectivieds o gl ipiaterial
TERLTS:

i i
114413, Amritpun, Gall Mo -13, Garhi East of Xailaskh New Deifu - 110085, M - S42581124
i Kn:itirFaanI Block-1, Fial - W9, 129, CTH Road, Ambatiur. Chennai - BO0009E. M GeAsgRET 14
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CHTANTERED AL CONSTANTSY
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Our audst involves performing procedures 10 oMain audl evidence about the wdequecy of the internal
financidl controls with reference o consolidated fimancial stotements and their operating effectiveness. O
auddit of internal financial controls with reference 10 consolidated financisl statements ingluded abtmining
an understanding of such internal Anancial controls, assessing the risk that 5 material wenkness exids. wnd
testing and evplwiting the design am] operating effectiveness of intemal comtrol based v Ehie s gk

The procedures sclected depend on the audier's judgement, vchwlerng the assessment of the rivks of
eraterinl missiatemeni of the consolidited mmeial statements, whether due fo Dragd or emer

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appiopriate o provide o basis for our
it opdndon i the Group internal financial contnels with reference to consolidited financial ALlements

Meaning ol bntermal

A Group tnrermal financial control with refierence to consolidated financial staterment is o process designed
o provide reasonable assurinee reganding the reliability of financial reporting ond the preparation of
consoliclated financinl stulementts for external parposcs in accordance with gewerlly accepied accouifing
prnciples. A Group el control with reference o consolidated financial statements include those
perlicies amd procedures that (1) pertain to the munienance of records thar, in reusonable detail pcurately
amd fairky reflect the transoctions: and dispositions of the sssets of the group; (2) provide reasonable
nssurance that transactons are recorded as nocessiry 1o permit prepuration of conselidated financial
stlements in acciilinee with genemlly sccepted acgountimg principles, wml tha rec eipts and expendituns
of the Group nre being rude only in seconlance with authariznticns of rianagement and direcion of
Ve Cironip; ankd (3} provide reasonable assurance reganding prevention or tmely detection of unauthorized
acyisition, use, or disposition of the Group assets that could have @ materinl eifect on the consoliduted
fimancial stwtesmients

mherent L insieat Internal Finan Controls with_Reference (o Comsolidated Financial
Stalements

Because of the inherent limitations of imternal financial controls with reference to consolidited finmmeil
stitements, imchading the possibility of collusion or improger management override of controls, material
missttements due o errir of freud moy oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evalietion of
the internnl financial controls with reference 1o consolidates) finnnsial statements i Tuture periods arc
subject 1o the risk that the intemal financinl control with reference 10 consolidated financial stlerments may
become inadequate because of changes m conditzons, or that the degree of compliaics with the policies or
procedutes may detersorate.

LRSI AR | LI L e B Ll bl oF Regitlivas, Wi T | il w
boiifun I smcdmbiai], Miwmbe | @ L b TN Maisdl, Sty 1 i i i WAL
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CHARTERED ACT DL NTANTS
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Opinion

Im owr oo, 10 the best of our infoemution and according Lo the explanations given 6 us, the Ciroup hos,
in all materml respects, an adequate intermal financial controls: system with reference o consolidated
financial statements and such mtermal financial contrels with reference 10 consolidated fintncial statements
werg apetting olfechively as ot Masch 31, 2023 bosed on the slermnl control with refereice in
conmsolichsted finuncinl statements criterin estubiished by the Group consitdenng the essental components of
intermal control stated in the Gubdonoe Mote on Awdit of Internal Financial Controls witl seference o
standalone linancisl stements issued by the lnste of Chartered Accountants of Indi

Place. Bilkiin For M M{HH & ASSOCIATES
- - L ferferea Acve sndamrs
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

{in hundred)

k. I MNote
ASSETS
|. Financial Assets
a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 10.326.44 3,558 58
by Lians i 11,68 208,54 11,10.4711.20
¢} Investmenis 5 1,887 .61 255.00
d) Trade Receivable & 306 54 -
y Other Financial Agsets 7 43 BE2.38 32.438.03
2. Non-Financial Assels
{a) Froperty, Plant and Equipment 8 18,778 62 11,788.92
Lh] Deferred Tax Assets 9 1,487 83 ;
_ TOTALASSETS | 124470596 | 11.58,858.71
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1. Financial Linbilities .
2. Non-Financial Liabilities
() Curreni Tax Liabilitics (Met) 10 72,016 48 18,040, 78
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 1397 1327
{¢) Other Non-Finncial Liabilities 12 13,208 20 17,256.58
3, Equity
{#) Equity Share Capital 13 10,10,000.00 10,10.000.00
Lh}ﬂmﬂ Equity 14 1.68 530,03 1,13.547 08
ECCRmAnTing e ie salemenin
For and on behall of

Im terms of pur report of even date attached.

For M Modi & Associates For Swati Projects Limited
Chartered Accountants el 1 e p—
FRN: awmﬂ — A
Mannging THroctor
Mume: Sheeeyopul Dagn
l" DN 0397379
(Prateck Modi)
Partner For Swyti Projects Limited For Swati Projects Limited
[Membership No.: 301018] - =
UDiN: lﬁanm!EBHmLD"ﬂDE Ef WProimnents Ja
Inudepemdent DVirector lndependent Eincchor
Mame; Rishi Kapoar Mome: A inash Jain
[MIM: (B 2 G54 I (G222 14

For Swati Projects Limited For Swatl Projects Limited

) H
Row: Tacki Shraak oame
Company Secrotary Chief Finaneial Cificer
Fmrme: Wavd Todi Manc; Shashi Kumas




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CURNSIRLIRA TR STATEMENT O0F FROFIT & LSS FOR THE YiLAR ENDED 15T VARCH, 2023

—
Parthediars ] [t
L ottt g
- l—ﬂpﬁ- e ey 1
i} Inderest Income 1 1,08 738 8T
{in) Sale of Services L3 A1 531 84
(1) Tuanl Brvesne frum Oiprradions 1.40ABR 7T
JTH} Cthezr lnccame 17 LR T
JLERE) Todal Dmegome (100 1 SR B
Eypenzes
il Timplnein Demdity [ peroes F 181808 1270 B
Y+ Dirprrecatie, smerzaessn o) (mpainmean 4 NTR5A 3,4 [
b lii ) b ooy (e b spesriiesd | | 0, BEY. TR Fel X1
IV Tkl Enpemses {1V ) 47 B8 36 18,404 13
W) Prafit ((Losgs befiwe cuceptonasl ienms arsl 1 -1V 08 B [TRETET]
kW1 Encop hisnl st : N
WL oo £ | Loves | B sl (VWY 00, B B T dA
WL Tax Caperises:
Ciaroem T ErRlE TR D40 TR
Shiwi prreaim e aarisi year o ;
Cietlerred Tan Assein t 40T B :
20 841 58 18040 'R
CX0 Pl (Laws s Tow s pewinsadl fromm costinuing opesratiosas|
VIV HE §2 W &8 103
i el (s b fircem discomnmaed operaysoss B -
M0 Tan Fxpessen of disconbinmed :
XKINp Prodit Jlass) from discomtinss opermtions afsr 1ax
L X=XT) . £
0y Prulfin /| Lisss) fior il periosd (D= XD BE BRT BT il P AE
1 imher § emprehemboe lacome
W) Tl Comprebensive Incomse for e period
B+ KOV i mmprisimg Prodid ¢ | Lows) amil sty
Income for ihe period) RE.GAT BT A0, TR1 BB
W1 Earnings per eguity share ifor conlineing
L {140
RS L
\'“}EH“FI equity share dfor discomtimued
VIl Karnings per equily shaee §for enndimuing
aprralies)
LN 5 5N
RS 04k
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M/S, SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CONBOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2043

T T

1,068,534 55 64 04 #8
:1_!:!.!!.1{!4 a2 567 a8
il AT0 58 3408 08
¥R (28037 45)|
{40 16,335 58
(#,87188 G173
{3450, -
[TEICED TR |
B 0. TH 1764388
(BT 4TS 3-4] (220,445 il‘nl
(11 41755 :‘.l'.'ll'ﬂ-.l:la
. 2.0, 00 00
- 20, 000,00
{14 IEH]I 50, 000,
{B.981.7D {11, 7ee. a2
1,07 A4 AT 9350318
BWETAT| ansse |

(T8 ﬂT.Il 1314 1II

Kot |ncreseDecmeas in Caah & Cash Eguivalants &, 7T a0 230050
+@+C)
& Cash Eguivalants ai e beginning of fhe year LR 1,231 57
[Canh & Cash Equivalants st the snd of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalants ncluda:
Canh in Han B0 1,709 45
Wit Schaduled Bards @ - Cumer Accounis & 30T 2% 1,777
Fur gmil un behatl uf
Im trrms od onr regeort of even daie siincibed
Far M Modi & Associates Fuor Ssaati Projeces Limited  For Limited
Chartered Accouniants il -ll. AR =
FEM: 319141E o he—— =
Mdanaging Dinsoace
™ e
1 T

f

(Membership No.: 301016)
UDIN: 2220101 § LD F7DE

For Pmjects Limited  For Swaii Projects 1 imissd
Bl e
[heootor mudependent Theecton

Moma Rish Bapoor
i (A2

For Swael Projecns Limited  For Swati Projects Limised

Mame Ravi Tod)

_ Shast?
Chaef Vinancal {9¥icer
P Shashi Kumar



M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended on 315 March, 2013

A, Equiiv Share Capital

1. Carrent reporting period iin hundred)
Halance ot the in Equity balance at the inequity  |Balance at the end of
beginning of the E:’nhl-h nﬂum capltal during |the current reporting
current reporting the current year periond
period :
10, 10,000 - ; . 10,160,000
{in hundred)
balance al the equity  [Balance at the end of
of the carrent (share capital during  |the curment reparting
— |
2 503,750 10, 10,000

For amd on eball of

For Swsl Projects Limiled Limaped

" .-'_H .
o l —_— 7

Mmi;i'lg Direcior e

Mome: Shrecpopal Dhags : Anaray Tagn

[ | SRR ] + PFIRAES

For i Progects Limiled For Swati Projects Limiied
I\h@ [Hrsone H&%

Maene: Kishi Kapoor Mume Avimmsh lain

¥ B4R 654 THM: 629214

For Swati Projects Limibed
Shasks' Lo

Clutel Fimanelal Offlos
Bmme: Shashi Komar
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

Fﬂ-ﬂ THF PERIOD EHIIEIJ JI’“ HhRIEI-L 2023

COMPANY INFORMATION
Swati Projects Limited, incorporated in India, is a public limited company. The

Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (*NBFC") engaged in Investments in
Shares & Securities and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan. The Company 15 not a
systematically important Company as defined in paragraph 2(1) (xix) of the Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, The Company has received a Certificate
bearing no. B.05.02353 from Reserve Bank of India under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, The equity shares of the Company are listed on the
Caleutia Stock Exchange (*CSE") and Metropolitan Stock Exchange (*MSEI) in India.
The Company s registered office is at 1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkata-700007,
West Bengal, India.

List of Subs i

Subsidiaries Country of % of holding
Incorporation

31032023 | 31-03-2022

India 103 1040

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standurds) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act., 2013 (“the Act™), in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions
of the Act. Any application guidance/clarifications/directions issued by RBI or
other regulators are implemented as and when they are issued/applicable.

. P ' tation currend

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (*INR
or Rs.") which is also the Company’s functional currency. All amounts are
rounded-off to the nearest i




i i -

Refer the policy on revenue recognition for discussion on judgements and
estimates on revenue,

The preparation of consolidated financial statements, in conformity with
generally asccepted accounting principles, requires management 1o make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations at
the end of reporting period. These estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions. The actual results could differ
from these estimates. Any revision 1o sccounting estimates iS5 recognized
prospectively.

- Lash Flow Statement

Consolidated Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby
profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of tmnsactions of a non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from regular revenue generating. financing and investing activities

of the Company are segregated. Cash flows in foreign currencies are
accounted af the actual rates of exchange provailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Property, Plant & Equipments

The respective Management reviews the useful life of property, plant and
equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in
change in depreciation expenses in future periods,

Depreciation
Depreciation provides as per Companies Act, 2013

VEN itio

Income from investments & other sources are accounted on scerual basis,




i

Investments

Investments are staled at cost. All investments are long-term invesiments. The
value of some of them has been eroded due 1o Market conditions for which no
provision has been made in the book of account.

. Liabiliti
There are no so-called contingent liabilities.

The Group has not made during the current financial vear any foreign currency
transactions.

The Holding Company has elected 1o exercise the option permitted under
Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation
Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has
recognized provision for Income Tax for the year ended 317 March, 2023,

3. Cash & cash equivalents:

Sl

MNo.

Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022

o

Cash-in-hand 6.019.21 1.781.46

b.

Balance with Schedule Banks in 4307.23 L7710

Current Account

TOTAL




4. Loan:

Current Year 31.03,2023

Particulars

Amortised
cosl

At Fair Value

Subtotal

| Total

Thirou
gh
Other
Comp
rchen
sice
Incom
[

Throtg
h Profit
or Loss

(2)

(5=2+3+4)

9,84,589.41

PETE 4L S

9.84.589.41

7.335.77

1335717

34.912.97

3491297

1.04,036.75

1

04,036.75

36,661.64

I6661.64

T50.04

750.00

11,68,286.54




Previous Year 31.03.2022

Particulars

At Fair Value

Throu

eh
Other

rehen
slce

c

Through
Profit or

Loss

{11=8+9+10)

(12=T+11)

9,37.181.67

1T 9.37.181.67

8.280.87

B.280.87

3491297

3491297

Ui, 447.05

96,447,035

33.988.64

33.988.64

11,10,811.20 |

11,10,811.20




Eguity Instruments:

Quoted: Fully paid Up

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Motors
Limited (Face WValue
Rs.10)

1000 Equity Shares of
M/s., Hindustun Motors
Limited (Face Value
Rs. 1)

Unguoted: Fully paid
ap

1,000 Equity Shares of
M/s, Bihar Sponge Iron
Limited (Face Value Rs,
103

Investimenis in Gold

1.412.61

1.412.61

TOTAL

1,667.61

1,667.61




At Fair Value

Equity Instruments:

Quoted: Fully paid up
100 Eguity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Motors
Limited (Face Value
Rs. 10)

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Motors
Limited (Face Value
Rs.10)
Unguoted: Fully paid
up

1,000 Equity Shares of

M/s. Bihar Sponge lron
Limited (Face Value Rs.
10}
Investments in Gold
TOTAL

6. Trade Receivables:
Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered goods
l.ess than Six Months

Total
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pe

7. Other Financial Assets:
Sl Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022
Na.
1. Others: Unsecured, Considered Good
8. Income Tax 80.49 80.49
b. Income Tax Deducted at Sources 16,885.88 15,510.40
C. Advance Income Tax ~ 11.200.00 8.600.00
d. Income Tax Refund - 3,421,533 |
e Deposits 10,00 10,04
f. Advance Against Travelling 50.00 50.00
B Core Sysytem 67.31 >
h Income Tax Appeal 12, 000,00 -
i. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited $90.00 590.00
i, Shruti Agarwal 3.50 -
k Advance Tax, TDS & TCS (Subsidiary) 22815 177.24
1, Goods & Service Tax (Subsidiary) 2.737.05 1,995.37
TOTAL 4385238 32.435.03
8. [Eroperty, Plant and Equipment:
SL. | Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022
No.
Opening Balance 11,796.92 .
Add: Addition during the period | 11.852.28 15,202.98
Less: Depreciation 4,870.58 3,406.06
TOTAL 18,778.62 11,796.92
9. Deferred Tax Assets:
'Sl | Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022
M.
A Deferred Tax Asseis 1.467.83
| Total 1,467.83
10, Current Tax Liabilities:
5. | Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022
Mo,
&. | Provision for Taxation 22.016.46 18.040.78
TOTAL 22.016.46 18,040.78
11. Deferred Tax Linbilities:
sl Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022
MNo.
i Deferred Tax Liabilitics 13.27 13.27
TOTAL DiEkT, 7 13.27
» O
2(kouatn|3) A3 =
A 2| K g




Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022

Audit Fess Payable 600.00 550.00
Ashwani Gupta & Co. 100.00
Bonus Pavable 120.00
Legal & Professional Fees 1.000.00
Payable
Director Remuneration Payable 5.040.76 |
Niche Technologies Pvi Lid 59.00 -
P. D. Randar & Co. 24.00 574.00
TDS Payable I 0.07
Liability for Expenses = : 0.04
Security Deposit for bike : 6,352.28
TOTAL 17,255.58

13. (i) Equity Share Capital:

SL | Particulars As at 31-03-2022
MNo.
|

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

55,00,000 Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- 5,50,000.00
cach
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ 5,00,000.00
ench

TOTAL 10.50,000.00 10,50,000.00

BED & PAID
—UP CAPITAL
33,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1(0V- 3,37,500.00 3,37,500.00
each, Fully Paid-up
16,87,500 Bonus Equity Shares of 1.68.750.00 1,68,750.00
Rs. 10V- each, Fully Paid-up
30,37.500 Bonus Equity Shares of 3,03,750.00 3,03,750.00
Rs. 10/- each, Fully Paid-up
20,00,000  (Preferential  [ssue) 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each,
Fully Paid-up
TOTAL 10,10,1H4.00 10,10,000.00

(ii) Terms / Rights attached with Equity Shares:
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-
per share, Each holder of Equity Shares 15 entitled to one vole per share,

&




As ut 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2022

(Units in
Nos.)

{Amount in
Rs.)

{Units im
Nos.)

({Amouont in
Rs.)

Number of  shares
outstanding as a1  the
beginning of the financial
year (April 01)

101,040,000

10, 10,00,000

30,6.2,500

5,06, 25, (MM

Add: Increase in number
of shures during the yeur

- Bonus Share
Issues

30,137,500

3.03,75,000

- Preferentinl Issue

20,00,000

2.00,00,000

Less:  Reduction  in
number of shares during
the year

- Redemption of -
shares

(Number  of  shares | 1,01,00,000
outstanding as at the end
of financial year (March

10, 140,00,000

L o

1O, 0,000

10, 10,00,000

(iv) The details of Shareholders holding more thun 5% Shares:

I —

Particulars

Nao.
Shares held

As at 31-03-2013

As ut 31-03-2022

of | %

of | Mo,

Shares held

of

Promoter's Holding

Sudha Daga

9,40,200

931%

9,40,200

Vatsala Daga

3,82.720

3.77%

5.82.720

L]

~6,00,000

5.94%

600,000 |5

Bumpur Power Private Limited

Wonderland Paper '.E'a-upplim Private | 6.00,000

Limited

{0,000

| 5.94%

6,00,000

600,000

Radhashree Finance Limited

15.00,000 | 14.85% |

1 5,00,000

{v) The Company was issued 16.87,500 Bonus Shares in preceding previous financial
year 2019-2020 and 30,37,500 Bonus Shares issued and 20,00,000 Preferential Issues
(FY 2021-2022). The Company has not bought back shares during the period of five
years immediately preceding the reporting date.




(vi) Sharcholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters st the end of the year

%

during the year

Change

Promoter Name

Mo, of Shares

64,200

Shreegopal Daga
Anurag Daga

3,600

Sudha Dagn

940,200

Vatsala Daga

5.82,720

Shreegopal Daga HUF

£1,480

?w#wwrgm

Vinal Investments
Limited

2,37,120

~

Ganpati  Stocks  Private
Limited

5.00,000

Total

24,09,320

Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2012

| Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance

19,235.94

94,298.20

Less:  Debit
Subsidiary Co.

Balance of

45.767.20

Add: Profit for the vear

§5.982.97

46,193.68

Less: Transfer to
Reserve

Statutory

12.836.69

9.238.74

Less: Bonus Shares Issue (5:3)

6i6,250.00

Less: Short amount transfer to
Statutory Reserve in carlier year

676.55

Closing Balance

91,705.65

19.235.94

stalutory Reserve

B7.824.38

74,311.14 |

Share Premivm

Opening Balance

20,000.,00

2.37.500.00

Less: Bonus Shares |ssue (5:3)

=

2,37,500.00

Add: Preferential [ssues

201, (KK}

20,004 00

TOTAL

1,13,547.08




I5. Interest Income:

5l No.

Particulars

As at 31-02-2023

As at 31-03-2022

Interest on Loans

1,06,736.97

92.982.16

TOTAL

1,06,736.97

91 .982.16

16. Sale of Services:

Sl No.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2022

l.

e

i

Bike Fare Received

41,921.80

10,648.47

TOTAL

41,921.80 |

10,648.47

17. Other Income;

Particulars

As nt 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2022

Interest on L. T. Refund

455.21

Misc. Income

8.95

70.93

TOTAL

526.14 |

895

18. Emplovees Benefits Expenses:

Sk Ne.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

As at 31-03-2022

MD & Kev-Managerial
Personnel

Salary

12,587.81

Bonus

120,00

Employees Contribution in ESI
& PPF

1.00

TOTAL




19. Other Expenses:

Sk No. | Particulars As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
1. Audit Fees 345.00 300.00
2. Newspaper Publications 567.00 406.35
1 Bank 2586 146.10
4. Orifice Rent Paid 60,00 -
3. Printing & Stationery 133669 1,123.43
6, Postage & Stamp 556.50 1,180.87
7. Professional Tax 50,00 50,00
8, Listing Fees 1,209.50 4.130.00
9. Office Expenses 1884.18 1,308.25
10. Filing Fess 371.00 4,819.79
11. | Legal & Professional Fees 1,667.73 1,619.40
12 Sundry Balance Written OfF - 240,003
13. Interest Paid 278.07 31418
14. Commission 705.11 226.49
15, Repair and Maintenance 77.29 339,13
| 16, General Expenses 722.25 102,25
17, Insurance Premium Inc GST 3156.34 S87.08
18. Late Fees on GST 2.00 2.00
19. Motor Car Expenses 6.904.00 2.321.69
20, Trade License 106,00 21.50
21. Sales Promotion T4.48 1,500.00
22, Processing Fees - 643.10
23, Registrar Fees 142.78 141.60
24, Depository Charges 1,416.07 1,522.20
23, Annual Maintenance Charges 7429 67.11
26. Membership & Subscription 354.00 177.70
27. Income Tax Appeal Fees 10.00 -
28. Muintenance Charges 14.1% -
29 Travelling Expenses 212.68 -
[ 30. Conveyance Expenses 215.50 .
[ 31. Round OFF 0.04 -
32 Traffic Penalty 140.00 -
33. Roc Penalty i 1,000, 0 i
4. Stafl Welfare Expenses 3,13 .
35. Late Fees 40.60 -
36. Telephone & Mobile Expenses 41.46 -
TOTAL 20,963.73 13,290.25

20. Payment to Auditors (Including Interim Audit Fees):

SL No. | Particulars As at 31-03-2023 | As at 31-03-2022

1. Statutory Audit Fees 300 300
2. Secretanal Audil Fees 1010 100
3. Internal Audit Fees




21. Related Party Disclosures:

A. 1) Name of the related party and nature of relationship where Control exists.

Sl. No. | Name of Related Purties Description of Relationships

1 Shri Shreegopal Daga Managing Director (KMP), Promaoter

4 Shri Shashi Kumar Key Managerial Personnel (CFO)

3 Shri Ravi Todi Key Manageral Personnel (Company
Secretary)
4 Vinal Investments Limited | Company in which KMP / Relatives of KMP
in which MINKMP) hold | can exercise significant influence

98.57% Shares

v;ﬂ:]aﬂws of KMP

! Relatives of KMP
(Daughter-in-law of

Shreegopal Daga, Promoter
& Director)

b} Radhashree Roadsters Private Limited Subsidiary Company

B. The following transactions were carried out during the period with the related
parties in ordinary course of business,

Controlling P Subsidiary Other related Parti

I} Loan Given - 0.91,92518
2) Loan Accepted Nil
Loan Repaid Nil
1) Interest paid Nil
4) Interest received
from;-

1) Daga Co.
2} Vinal Investments Lid.




C. The following represents the transactions between the Companies during
the period ended 31™ March, 2023,

The nature of transactions with KMP is mentioned below:

MNature of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Transaction {Rs. In hundred)

Sri IS Rawvi Sri Shashi
Shreegopal Todi, Kumar,
Dagn, Company CFO
Managing Secretary
_| Dhirector
Remuneration 2 460,00 6, 000,00 3. 106.05
| Paid

D. Non-Executive Director (Sitting Fees)
l. Smt. Vatsala Daga : Rs. NIL
2. SA Anurag Daga : Rs, NIL
3. Sri Avinash Jain : Rs. NIL

4. Sri Rishi Kapoor : Rs. NIL
5. Sri Amit Lal : Rs. NIL

22. Deferred Tax Liabilities as per AS —22 has not been provided during the year.

23, Claims ngainst the Company not acknowledged as debts and not provided for
Demands of Income Tax for Assessment Year 1984-85 to Assessment Year 1987-88,
as appeals against the assessment orders are pending Rs. 83.43,363/- belore the
Commissioner of Income Tax { Appeals),




4. Schedule to the Balance sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as on

31.03.2023 required in terms of paragraph 13 of a Non-Banking Financial (Non
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2007,

(s, in hundred)

Particulars

(1)

Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs
Inclusive of interest acerued thercon but not

Eaid:
(a) Diebentures : Secured
: Unsecured
{other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits)
(b} Deferred Crediis
{c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e} Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits
(g) Other Loans (unsecured)

Amount Amount
| Chut- overdue
| standing

NIL NIL

MIL MNIL

NIL MWIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL MIL

NIL

Amount outstanding

(2)

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills
receivables [other than those included in (4)
below]:

() Secured

(b) Unsecured (Net of Provisions)

NIL
11.67.537

(3

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP
activities

(1) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry
debtors:

{#) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

NIL

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(i1i) Hypothecation loans counting towards
EL/HP activities:
{(a) Loans where assets have been

repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

NIL

Break-up of Investments:




- Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b} Preference
(1) Debentures and Bonds
(i1} Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securnities
(v} Other (please specify)
2. Unguoted:
{i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securitics
(¥) Others (please specify)

Long Tenn investment:
L. Quoted;
(i) Share: (a) Equity

{b) Preference
{ii) Debentures and Bonds
iti) Units of mutual funds
{iv) Government Secunties
{v}) Other (please specify)
2. Unguoted;
(1) Shares: (a) Equity

{b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Investment In Partnership Firm

Borrower group-wise classification of all leased
assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

I. Reluted Parties

(#) Subsidinries . NIL NIL

(b) Companies in the same group 7.336 7,336

() Other related parties . 9.84,.589 984,589

1. Other than related parties . 1,75,611 1.75.611

11,67.536 11,67,536




Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in
(6) | shares and securities (both quoted and unguoted)
Category Market Value / Book Value (Net of
Break up or fair | Provisions)
value or NAY
1. Related Parties
() Subsidiaries NIL NIL
(b} Companies in the same group NIL NIL
|__ () Other related parties NIL NIL
| 2. Other than related parties 244 255
Total 244 25% |

(7) Other information

Particulars Amount =]
(i) | Gross Non-Banking Assets NIL

(a) Related parties NIL

(b} Other than related parties NIL |
(1) | Net Non-Performing Assets NIL

(a) Related partics NIL

(b) Other than related partics NIL
(1ii) | Asscts acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL

*Investments in those unquoted companies (Balance sheet as a1 31 March, 2023 has not
been received) have been shown at their book values.

25. Details of Benami Property held

The Company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

26. Wilful Defaulier

The Company had never been decoded defasulter by any bank or financial Institution
or other lender or any of the Regulators,

7. Relationship with Stuck off Com panies

The Company has not any relutionship with Stuck off Companies.
18, Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

There is no any charges or satisfoction vet to be registered with ROC bevond the
stututory period.




29, Compliance with namber of layer of companies
The Company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,
2017, The Company have 1 (one) Subsidiary ie., Radhashree Roadsters Private
Limited.

30. Utilization of Share Premium
The Company has not utilized Share Premium during the vear.

11. Borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions

There are no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

31, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act. The CSR is
not applicable to the Company.

33, Undisclosed Income

The company do not have any unrecorded transaction in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment
under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

3. Ratio

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets = 1.01
Tier 1 CRAR = 1.01

Tier Il CRAR =0

Liquidity Coverage Ratio =0

35. Earning per Share AS - 20

No. of Equity Shares 100, 0, 000
Nominal value per Equity Share (Rs.) 10
Eamings after Taxes (in Rs.) 85.98.296
EPS (Rs.) 0.85

36. . Figures for the previous year have been regrouped — arranged wherever necessary.
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